157-10014-10089

[ ————— e e ]

AGENCY

RECORD NUMBER
RECORDS SERIES
AGENCY FILE NUMBER

JFK ASSASSINATIONtSYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION 'FORM

SSCIA
157-10014-10089
HEARINGS
11-H-08

Date
Page

08/06/95
1

[ ———————— PP bt e R

ORIGINATOR-

FROM

TO

TITLE
DATE
PAGES
SUBJECTS

DOCUMENT TYPE
CLASSIFICATION
RESTRICTIONS
CURRENT STATUS

DATE OF LAST REVIEW
OPENING CRITERIA
COMMENTS

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

SSCIA
TWEEDY, BRONSON

10/09/75
92
CIA

ASSASSINATION, LUMUMBA, PATRICE

TRANSCRIPT
UNCLASSIFIED

1a, 1B, 1C

RELEASED WITH DELETIONS
09/25/98

R —————— PRI il bt

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

W 50953 DocId:32423477 Page 1



=3
&
Lo
L&
&
=
[ 3

]

‘to Criminal: Bancisad =

nited States Seuate /15 72

Report of | *roceedings

. T

Hearing held before

Senate Select Committes to Study Governmantal

Oparations With Respect to Intelligence Activitias

Thursday, October 9, 1975

Washington, D. C,

{Stenotype Tape and Waste rture. g cver
to the Committee for destruce:.

WARD & PAUL

410 FIRST STREET. §. F.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20003

(202) 544-6000

T3P SECRET




I

-
>
<
»
a
Q
u
«
| 3

No.
NG.
No.
No.
No.
Nof

Ko .

EXHIBIT

1

EXHIBITS

FOR IDENTIFICATION

TOP SECRET

3
11
28
12
15
39
a1
43
46

57

S8




-
k)
«
%
+
c
K
<
1

g

g

rrerton b

EXECUTIVE: SESS8ION

Thursday, Octobar 10, 1075

United Statas Senats,
Salect Committes to Study Governmental
Oparations With Respect to
Intalligance Activities,
Washington, b, C.

The Committes met, pursuant to notica, at 11:2% o'clock
a.m. ir. Room 407, Tha Capital, the Honorazhle Richard Schwalker
presiding.

Prassnt: Senator Schwaelkar {prasiding) .,

Alac present: Fredarleck Baron and Rhett Dawson, Profesn-

siopnal Staff Mumbers.
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PROCEEDING

Ssnator Schwalker. Woulduyou ' raise your right hand?

Phong (Ares 20 M-B008

Do you solemnly swear that the tastimony you ars about to
give 1s the truth, the whola truth, and nothing but the truth,

so halp you God?

Mr. Twaedy. I do.

Seanator Schwaeiker. It has basn nice meating you.

Mr. Tweedy. Thank you very much.

{Whermupon, Senator Schwelker laft‘thQ hsaring room.}

{Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Baror. Mr. Twaeady, you have just recesivard thas oath
from Sanator Schweikur; who has now left the room, and you are

undar no obligation to continue to tastify in his absance, hut
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.obviously thae Committes would appraciate it qreatly if you
.ziwould continue te testify,

Ars you willing to continue to testify in the Senator's
absencs?

Mr. Tweedy. T plan to testify fully,

Mr. Barorn. You are willing to twstify to thae truth as h-oro*
as you can do 1t?

Mr, "weedy. I will indsad,

My . Baron. Are you aware that vou have the riaht to
coungel?

Mr. Tweaedy.

My, Raron. You ar« appsarino hare voluntarily without
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counsal?
Mr. Twaady. T am.

Mr. BDaron. Ars you alsc awares that you may cease answering

" questions at any point if you wish to conault with counsal? -

Mr. Twaedy. I am.
Mr, Baron. Finally, are you aware that all of your Consti-

tutional rights are intact, including your Fifth Amandmant

Ifriqhts to remain silent?

Mr., Tweedy. I am.
Mr. Baron. All right, then.

Lat us procead to reviaw a set of docurnants which were not

. available to us in your first examiration. Tha attempt haere

" today is not to go over a lot of old ground that we coversd

in your first examination but to focus our concerus on a few

P main evants in the allsged story of an assasesination plot

- against Lumumba, and to rufrssh your recollection by review of

these documan*s.

Lut me introduce as Fxhibit 1 & cablas from Allen Nulles
to the Leopoldviilu Station, marked for Robart Guthman on

Octobar 26th, 1960.

{The document refarred
to was marked Twaady
Fxhibit No. 1 for

identification.)
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TESTIMONY OF BRONSON TWEEDY

Mr. Baron. We discussad this cable in your pravious

e | Area FOT} S44-2000

appearance, did wa not?
Mr. Tweedy. August 26th.

May I corract the date? 1t is August 26th.

Mr. Baron. Cartainly.

Mr. Tweady, It is rathar important.

Mr. BRaron. I% ia August 26th,
Mr.'Tweady. Yas, wa did indeed discuss i¢ the laat time.

Mr. Baron. After you took another loock at this cable

? this morning bafore wa want on ths record, you mads & remark to

"+ the wffect that this cable was a soures of authority as far a=
!

} YOU Were concerned at the time.

“
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I3 that your impression now?
Mr. Twuedy. Yas.
Let me just add to that a bit. Tha cable per se I did nos
‘{ remernbar, but it is perfectly obvisus the cable is tha authorie.-
A'Whun I first talked to Mr., Bisssll about thia, he cartainly
implisd the only reason ths subjact was being raised is bQCaus;
it had been of paticaal policy lavul concern. 1 do not thipx
it could bwe more claar-cut than that. This was bhasically, this
'jwas the formal expression of that bv tha Diractor himself.
I canuot rememher which came first, did I Ssa this cahle

first, or did 1 talk to Mr. 3issal! first. [ suspact that 1

talked to Mr. Bissell first, It must have bean ahsclutely i
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the same time periocd.

This maraly confirmed what I think 1 probably heard from

i Mr. Bissell first.
Mr. Baron. In this discussion with Mr. Bissell, you aras
i rafearring to the subject of gatting access to Lumumba for tha
| purpose of assassination.
Mr. Tweady. I think it probably came up Iin the sanss that
. the thrust 6f the Amafican position was that thers was no
solution in the Congo without the fall from powar of Mr. Lumumba,
.and no measure should be overlocked to achiave this.—- constitu-
tional. ravolutionary and indeed, axecutive action, if you want
te call it that.

Mr. Baron. Meaning assasasination?

4
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Mr. Twasedy. Yas.

But nonw of thesu possibla measures ware uxcluded, and the
main point was that averybody agread that Lumumba.haé to o or
wo wWole lin for vary serious trouble in the Congo.

Mr. faron. You were refurrina ; momant ago in discussina
this cable from Allews Dullas to the fgct that when vou first
discussed thea possihility ¢f agaassiaating Lumumha 48 ons Meanx
of removirg him from power with Richard Rissell, Blssgll rafarrvae)
to this cabls.

Mr, Tweedy. No, I woul.l hava sean this cable whan it went®
out. I am afraid you cannot pin me down on this, bacauss 1

Canlot remamber the sequ=ance of wsvents. It would have hean a
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perfectly natural follow-up to my discussion with Bissall. 1¢

is conceivable that this went out bafore I talked to Dimsall,

ey | s as TOF) 54485008

do not excluda that, but the two ware totally in tandem.
Mr. Daron. Having taken & look at all of +hs documants
that was are about to introducs into the record today, beforas
we begln taking your testimony on the racord, are you ‘able to
plupoint with any more precision your initial discussion with
“r. BDissall of the prospact of assasginating Lumumba?
Mr. Tweady. Pinpoint it in tarms of time?
daron. Yas. V
Tweaady, No,.nof in tarms of time. I can only assumes -
Narorn. It would have takan place shofrly hefore this

Allan Dulles cablae?
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Mr. T™weedy. FEithzr shortly beforw, or shortly aftar,
bacause the next seriss of cablas obviously qaet the show, as
it ware, on thé road.

May 1 comment just generally on thosa cables aa a group?
There arw rno surprises in them as far as I am concarnad, in
terms of dutail. Much o0f i%, aven to this dav, 1 still do not
CeMember,

Ore aspect emerges very clearly for me, that wa were vep:
caraful ahout wxamining this on ths possihilities of deira
arvything against Lumumba., nasically, this whols pariod was a
Serios of exchangag with the filald whe wers smakina, as vou carn

gae from that cahle traffic, various mmasurus that might narfor-
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or achleve the goal, including, indded assamminaticon, but not .

by any means limited to-that, that wa were in troubla findinqg

[ maans which appeared sscure, particularly masans which kept the
" U.S. hand hidden. It 48 thas to and from, and the atmosphare

f of it which is vary familiar to me; tha details of ¢, much of
:1t evau on reading them, is rathar unfamiliar to me. I found

‘jno surprises in it.

Mr., Baron. Having refreshsd your recollaction by reviewina
thases cablas, can you add any grasatar specificity to the racord
about the aubstance of your conversatlions with Richard Bissell
on the possibilit+y of agssassinating Lumumba?

Mr. Twasdy. I thiak what wea usad'to do, as [ remember i*,

whan it came to tha technical axchangs with +*he Station on one

4
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asget varsus anothar, the possible sacurity weakness of this
man versus the possible strengthe of another, %issel]l left this

largely to me. I do not maan to sav that we did npnot from tims

to time review it. He did not debate with me on whethar{

wayg Somebodv who was worth dealing with or not., hacauss

<he had Nelaian copnections, fof uxample.

My, Baron, You Aras savica ha would have 1aft the Onmrations!
datails o vou?

M1, Tweady. The oparaticnal details of trvina ¢o come un
with some solution tha+ lookad ds if {t made senss, and had s
promiss of success. T do not racall that we would discuss this

type of a cable ia Astail. As you can Ses, he relasased quita
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4 number of thaem, because he wantsd to remain familiar with
tham.

{Digscussion off the racord.)

Mr. Daron. Back on tha racord on thia subject.

Mr. Tweady. Nd. I do not have any further recollection of

datalled discussions with Bissell on this. On tha other hand,

f%it was parfectly clear that he remalned actively intarasmted in

it. 1 am sure that he was the ons that had the idea of Justin
O'Dounsll, for example, I think hes undoubtadly came up with

that idsa. As you rescall, I had forgotten wntirely that Justin

" 0'Doruell had wver playad a rele in thia, I am sure when ha

fixad on O'Donnell the posaihility ¢t~ rasfrt the Tlie” of Dtatice

" he must have discussed this with him. I can almost say I

reuamber it, but hardly.

Mr. Baron. Do you have any racollection of what RBissell

" said to you in the series of discusalorns on the prospact of

assassinating Lumumba about the lavel at which the axploration
of this prospuct'had bger, authorizaed?

Mr. Twsady. No. That is the aspect I was never claar on
eXCapt that it was parfactly clear %0 me *hat he was quite
confida..t that %his was -- I am now tal¥ing ahout the slimination
¢f Lumumba by whatever means. [ am rcot talking necessavily
about assassipaticsn: I want to b»e auite clzar on that.

1 was quite clsar ipn my mind that ths policy levals of

-

Washinagton ware agreed that Lumumba must do. { cannot qo anv
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further than that. I cannot say, for axampla, that Bissell
said I think as an Agency we should consider assassination on
this or that this had baan dlacusssd with the policy lavels

of govarnmant. I do not know, and it was naver made claar to

i Ms nor:does thils cable make clear, but it was parfectly clear
{ that Mr., Dulles felt quite quiet in his mind about discussing

f any of thasw aspucts with the State Department or the Ambasmador.

Mr. BRaron. Off thas record.
(Whereaupon, a brief racess was takepn.)
Mr. Baron.. We ara back on the racord now.

When we stopped, wa ware discussing your account of your

« Muotinas with Richard Bissell where the subject of assaseinatingy

; Lumumha had arisan among other msans that had bsan considered

in disposing of Lumumba, Did Richar? Bissell aver indicate

dirsctly or indirectly toc you that he had the authority of the

a Prasident of ths United Status for moving forward with an

" oparation which might include assasslnatinq Lumumba ?

|
i
i
I,
it

Mr. Twewody. Let me make it quite clear, he certainly
wver manticned the Presidant at all.

Mr. Raron. Ny nama?

Mr. Tweady. By pems, or avan hy anv indication. 1t was
Marely my impression reinforcad, cartainly, elthar hefors or
after, uvf this cable of Allan Dulles that this was a noticy
leval decision, but the asxtant to which ths Fxacutive had

i assassination discussed with him at all, I cannot comment on.
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1t is parfactly obvious that the Agency felt that it had
the support of tha. Executiva in afforts to aliminats Lumumba.

[t was at least my imprassion throughout this wholae period that

11f it ever came down to the point whers somabody said, I think

we can do it, and wa dacided upon the means, that someona would
have szid, well, bafore wa do, obviously thare has to be final

approval. I would not have known whare the final approval

i1 would have come from. I would not expsct that my corresporidance
+with tha Chisf of Station in Laopoldville would result in tha

" assassination of Mr. Lumumba without further refarance.

Mr. Raron. You wWers under the impreasslion that whatavar

Steps You Werwe iuvolved in toward wliminating Lumumba, as vou

L put it, were fully authorized at the highest level of the

Cgovernnant?

Mr. Twaady. Yes, I was,

Mr. Baron. That would include the Prasidsnt?

Mr. Twasdy. T do pot really th;nk I can answuer that
question, ﬁr. Barorn. Whar somebody at my lavael, fairly serior
though it was, recsives clear-cut assurancs= that tha policy
leval wants somethinag dose, it is varv difficul+ for hiﬁ ;o
judge whether thae Prusident pe=r se has hean In fontact with tie
Agency or that he has done this through his “atioral Securitwv
Advisor, tha Scérutary of Statm, Or whoaver. Thare could he
1,0 way that T ceould judge tha*,

I think {% would he ¢quite mislaading {f T ware to try to
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read into it aither then or now.
Mr. Baron. Whataever impression you had of the extant of

the authority for the staps that you ware taking to eliminate

' Lumumba was darived from your conversations with Richard

Bissall?
Mr. Tweedy. And tha cabls.
Mr. Baron. And the cable by Allen Dullass.
Mr. Tweedy. Which marely indicatad to me that the Aqepcv

\
was confident that it had its policy gquidance and was thus

!"acting accordingly.

Mr. Baromn. Batwaen this cable on Aunust 26th which
Allan Dulles dispatchud to tha Congo and tha cahle we will now
merk Exhihit 2, which is a cable from yoursalf to Leopoldvilla
oun Septembar 19%9th, marked Fyes Only, Guthman from Jadwin--

{The document refarre
to was marked Twsady
Exhibit No. 2 for

idantification.)
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Mr. Baron. Were thare any other meatings that you racall

bstween yoursalf and Richard Bisasell where he asked you to

move beyond the exploratory stage to the implementation staqe
" in assassinating Lumumba?

Mr. Tweedy. I do not know at all. U just do not recall
tﬁat evear occurrad.

Mr. Baron. Let us turn, then, to this cable.

This cable indicztes --

Mr. Tweady. This is the ona on tha 19th?

Mr. Naren. Yas.

{Discussion off the racord.}

Mr. Barox. Dack on the record.

This cabla begins with your indication to tha Chiaf of

rl
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Statiou that someons was procesding shortly to the Congo who

would announce himgelf as

First of all, to backtrack, Guthman, in this cablas, is
the Chief of Station, is that right?

Mr. Twuaedy. Corract.

“r. Baros. Who we agqraed would be raferred to as the
Chlef of Sta+tion or by hin alias, Hedamena, and Jadwin is --

Mr. Tweedyv. My paeudonym.

Mr. Baron. Ddid you have & Filrst Adﬁu in the psesudonvm?

Mr. Twaady, Thomas K.

“r. Raro:. Who wasl F

Mr. Twasedy., I was trving to think. The idantity is [:::]

TOP SECRET
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&8 2 name means nothing to ms.

If T reprasent to you that we have had tastimopv

Bt | Ares 2OFT $45-4000

from that this identity stood for himsalf, does

that refrash your recollection?

Mr . fweody. It would not surprisze me. It was my assumptiorn

that it probably was, but I eoculd not racall, 80 I find == ip
other wordes, your explanation, I think, is what I would have

axpectad..

Mr. Baron. Do you have any indepandent recollection of

dispatching on a miseion to the Congo?

Mr. Tweedy. I hava the mos* unclsar racollection that 1

- discussed with Mr. Bissel} q0ina +o tha

Congo. 1 hava ne recollactions of any convarsations T had

o
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with himsalf. although T am quite convincad I had

them.

In other wordé,it is inconceivable t¢ mg that he would have
gona to the Congo without seeing me. 1 cannot recall the
substancurof our discussions, althcuqh‘l assume, and I {maqgi:-
Mr. Bissasll must have shared in this, we discussed what it was
a1l alwut, the opasrational nroblams involved, so that he, in
turn, could bz somswhat sansibla ahou*+ what hisg own supportin:
fule 4 tnis miunt ba.

Whan T say this, it {s o r.asci.ahie assumption but it is
Aot direct rzcollectior.

Mr, Daron. IDOas thi= cable indicate to you that vou did
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dispatch +o the Congo on & highly sensitive

mission?
Mr, Twasdy., It does indsed.

When you say I dispatched him, I would say it would be

| more accurate to say that Mr. Bisssll and I dispatched him.

am sures the authority for him golng would have come from he

i rather than ma, but we arranged the details.

Mr. Baren. Your comment nbou£\thq fact that tha authority

! would have flowsd from Mr. Bissell diracty ies borna ocut, 1is it

'; not, by Mr. Bissell’'s initlals on thls cable?

Mr. Tweedy. Yes, axactly.

Mr. Daron. Was that a fairly unusual practice, to have
both thu DDP and the Chief of the Africa Division sign &
cabla?

Mr., Twemdy. Quite common. Throughout the organization
on matters of aithar particular sensitivity or so important that
the DDP wishad to be constantly informed about correspondenca
on & subjuct, the Chiaef of the Division would originata and
ssand out cables and have it aetually signed off by the DDRP.
That was quites a common practice in the Ageacy.

Mr. Baron. Do you have a racollection, having s;an this
documunt, of the fact that you 3at up a spacial charnel using

the [jijjz]s=nsitivity irdicator?

Mr. Tweady. I did not recall[iziiji} but I rucall special

channels.
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Mr, Baron. This would have restricted all traffic from
yoursalf to Chiaf of Station, 1ls that correct?

Mr. Tweady. Yss. My Daputy would alsc have access to it
“An my abBanca,

Mr. Baron. That would bes Glen Filelds?

Twaedy. Yas,
Mr. Baron. Would Richard Bissell have access to it?
Mr. Tweady. Indesd he would.

Mr. Baron. Allen Dulles also?

Mr. Twasdy. Certainly if hes wanted, ahsolutely,
Mr. Baron. Why was a anecial communications channel cet

12 ~up in this cable?

-
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1 é Mr. Twaeedy. DBecause of th-s sensitivity of ths subjsct.

This, again, was a fraquuent procedure in the Agency on sensitive

jmattcrs. If one was about to mount a suansitive operation, crne

~of the first things normaliv done was %0 set up special
communicatione procedures so the Adissemination of the messagas
could be rustricted to what was raquirad.

My, Bargr. In this case, the aspeciallv sengitive subiewct tn

which you werec restrictinyg communjcations ancuss was the g]imi;
vatic: of Lumumba by onz maans or another? |

Mr. Tweedy. That is corruct,

“r. Baron. Wha* weas the assianmant th&*é

was to axplain to the Chisf of Staticn when he arrivad in the

Coayo?
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Mr. Tweedy. That, I do not recsll. I can only assume

that twould have discussed with the Chief of

Station instrumants which TSD might have which could ba of

assistance in an sasassination attampt. I assuned he Aiscussud

- hie inventory, whatavar it miqght be, and the two prasumably ware
-:tryinq to come to some conclusions as to what might havs tﬁe

. bast chance or the most practical chance of being used.

This 1s my assumption. I think in this early stage, that

. would have been the purposs of the exarcisa.

—

Mr. Baron. Let ms represent to you thas teatimony of

{::::::::}about two conversations that he had at Headquartars

bafore he undartoock the mission to the Congo {i Santambar of

19a0.

First, whan lookad at thisg cable and some

subSequent cables which we will discuss today, he said .thess
cables applied to himsalf. Ha confirmed the fact that he took

& trip to the Congo and arrived on Sgmntembar 26th as is indicated
by a subssquaent cabla, and left on October Sth, as is indica;ad

by anothar cable.

-

sald before he l=ft the Copeo -- 1 an sQrrey,

Beforz he left for the Congo —~_ha harl ¢ convaraatior with you
ard Glen Flelds in which you instructed him to take d.iathdl
Mmaterial to *he Conge and qgive it %o tha Chief of Statios

with iustruc?ious tc assassina*2 Lumumba if jt ware n0sSgible

and to instruct the Chiz=" of Station in the tochrical means hw
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which this lathal materisl could be sdministered through

Lumumba's food or tocothpaste or somathing that he woul& inqest.

- .

slso testified that in that.couvursatiOn-you

‘Elndicatud to him that thasa instructicons were baing given at
Richard Bisgsell s authority.
Did that convarsation takas placs?
{Dincusaion off the racord.)

Mr. Twaady. His testimony doas not basically refresh my
;fmamory¥ Tha only aspsct of it which I would find unrealistic is
that he had an instruction from mes %o tell tha Chiaf of Station
?to use this material and no ahsad and assansinate Lumumba, an
if, {1 effsct, that is all tha authoritv tha* was necessary.

To he frank, that doss no* make Sanfde. Tha raest of It is

manmD & FauL

" perfactly feasible. T do not recall i% in the detsll, but 1

. am not going to denv whatffii]aaid. T think his racollesctiorn’
--.that I told him, in effect, to go to the Chiaf of Statién ans
gort of gat the show orn the road and use the poison and
assassinatae Lumumba without any furthar caeremony is just not *h-
way it would have happaned.
“Mr. Narorn. Why is thae?
Mr. Tweady. For tha simple reason that under no clrouma*rene .«
would that instruction hava besn given by m= without referenz-
to highser authority up throuqgh the chain of command.
“r. Naropr. When ycu say refarence to hichsr authority,

what do you maedn?
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Twaady. My highar authority in ths first instanca

Mr. Bissell.

Mr. Baron. did testify --

Mr. Twaedy. I understand,
Mr. Baron. == that you refarred in your convarsation with

him to the fact that you had authority from Mr, Bisssll for the

b

assignment you were giving to [:::::::}

Mr. Tweedy. Tha only thing that “lwould disantas

on is that thare would ba no further reference, which hia

statament implies from Laeopoldville bufore thay took any action

on this mattar, in other words, take tha final action on this
mattar, and that was navar a matter, to ths hast of my recollsc-

jtiOn. that was aver dslegated by Mr. Bissell, 1In other words.

WARD B *8 UL

'EHr. Bisswll never said, look, you have tha picture, go ahead
and do it in your own good time without any furthar refarence

“ to ms or anybody elss, nor is the tanor of this correspondence
ags I read it that way at all.

Mr. Baron. Do you racall 1f Mr. Bissell ever want as far
as telling you that ié an opportuniﬁy arose to carry off the
assassination of Lumumba in a situztion whars it would bha
practically impoésible to confirm, that there was authority
for procesding with the assassina*iéu with tlaadaquartara, that
the Chiaf of S+tatior would be, uadar those circumstances,
authorizaed to procasasd to assassina;e Lumumhea?

Mr. Tweadv, No, | do not.
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Mr. Baron. Do you have a recollaction about that one way

‘or the othaer?

Mr. Twaedy. I do not recall that he ever put it to ma
:jthis way.

Mr. Baron. Let us then brasak down your statement about this

L

neating with i into component parts.

P

You agrse now, having haard taatimony, tha*

w it ils true that you had askad! to go

to the Congo?

1

Mr. Tweady. Indsed, as I assumed I had, ves.

Mr. Barop. It lg also true that you knaw that

“

was to carrv a lethal material to ths Chiaf of Station in the

Congo?

wakD & FPoUy

Mr. Twsedy. If he says so, T do not dlsaqreas with him.
I do not frapkly ramcall thet at this noint, but 1 Am rerfactlv
wadded t0o accent what ha says.

Mr. Baron. Assuming, for thae moman%, that you would have

required the Chisf of Station to check back with Headquartars

before he carrisd out an assassination misslon, would it be

true that vou assiqned the task of instructino

the Chisf of Station to zssassinete Lumumha on that basis?

Mr. Tweady. was the head of the Technlcal

Servicaes Divisiorn, or whataver it was called in those days,
“r. Baron. Let me jump in for & momant.
At this peint, for about a y=ar and a half, has was the

S5elance Advisor to Mr. Bissell, aud he mavad to Tachnical
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thareafter.

Mr. Twsady. The way you put it to me was that T instructad-

'[:::::::jto assassinate Lumumba, Tha answer to that is, 1 am

i sure I pnaver inatructad | to assassinata Lumumba.‘ This

is the way you put it to me.

Mr. Baron. Lat ma corract that.

£

What I mmant to say wasa, would you have askad

to convay tha instruction to the Chief of Station that he weas

to assassinate Lumumha if he found a way to do it and if he

confirmed it with Headquarters?
Mrl. Twaedy. My answar +0 that is almost cartainly rnot.
That world have baesr covsrsd in other correspondunce, which 1

think i's Ademonstrated by thass cables, to tha Chiaf of Station

direct |from ma with authority of Mr., DBlsssll. I would not heve

used, nelther would r. Risswell, ﬂr.{::::::::]as tha channel

for +hils instruction.

My, Daron. has also tasgeifisd that, aside

from carryinm the materials %o the Chief of Station and
ingtructing in their use aud givina him an ins*ruction about =
missin; to &ssassire-s Lumumba, %hi* he had one furshsr vola
i:, the Conge: he wzs tn serve as a techoical advisor to tha
Chiuf of Stetion ou the faasihilivy of usinn these bicolcnical

substances to carrw aff . the oparation.

-

-3 nuf.it,'[:::::::]was to atav down there fov

a short period of +«ims to datermine tha tachpical feasibilisy
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of the opsrational plan that the Chlef of Station might come

up with.

Fngay (drgy 203 ) L00-H000

Mr. Tweedy. This seaems quits reasonable to me. Prasumahly’
: with his technical knowledgs of the nature of thesa materisals
he would be In a position to either commant on or advies the
- Chief of St@tion 88 he attamptad ¢o put togathar some kind of
oparation. That makes good Zansa to me.

Ha would require, basically, a technical advisor.

Mr. Baron.- algo testified that the matarials

! ha took with him ware of a fairly short lifa. Thalr toxicity

v would wane within a matter of waeks.

Givan that bit of information to refrush your recollactic:,

wARD & FAu

" does that make it more likely tha® was there. to aid

“the Chief of Station in actually carrying off tha administra+siorn

| of these drugs, zs opposed tn giving him qeneral instructiors

j;in the use of such lethal suhstancus?

Mr. Twaedv. I do not know really that T can commant con
thaet. If tha materials wonld deteriorate fast, tha use of *hre-,
if possible, I would stress the la+ter, would necwssarily have
ta he uxnaditied, but the overwhzlming conrcern of Hedadauarters
anpd *he fisld, amain, demonstratad in this corruspondence was
our cgicet. tha* this thina conld be done at all,
dons ringht, sacuraly, and tha+r the U.5. hand should ha
corcealed.

1f this ware at odds with the 1ife of thass matarials,
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think that would have just been too bad. But I think it i=s
parfactly clear that we would not have axpedited anything at

i the risk of doing it unprofessionally.

Mr. Barorn. At the point that laft for the Congo

f aftar talking with you, would he hava been enpowerad to convey

i to the Chief of Station that an assassination of Lumumba could

ba carried off {f ha could meet the criteria you just laid out,
concealmsnt of tha U.S5. hand and use of these matarials befors

: thelr potency waned?

Mr. Twsedy. My answer to that would be ha would be In 2o
position to do anything more with the Chia’ of Station if the?
reached that point in planning, that as of the last time hn
., was at lleadquartaers that there would probably bs an anoroval
from Washington.

Mr. Baror. You woulrd axpect, than, tha Chiaf of Station
" would hAVe bsen axpected to rauconfirm with Headquartars the
fact that ha had a go-ahea:d?

Mr. Tweedy. It would nevsr have occurred to me otharwisa.

“r. Baron. 1t would bas vour testimony that, although you

Jdo act specifically recall vour conversa*ion with

you would have made that clear tof

dr. tweady. I would have thouaht so, yes, bu* T could no*

commenit any furthear.

My. Daror. The reascn for that is you Ao not recall ths

convarsation?
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Mr. Twaady. Not only that, l was as familiar

| a8 I was with (a) the sensitivity of this particular project
- and what was inveolved and tha way that the Agancy did its
" business, which was things of this kind were not dealt with on

'inort of an offhand basis,

Mr. Dawson. What is offhand?

Mr. Tweedy. The fact that tha flald and warse

:591Ven something in the nature of & blank check as to how thay

! would go about it and whan, without furthar raference to

Hesadquarters,

Mr. Dawson. If wa arwe to tis this to the cables, then.

" {a thers somathing in tha cables praedatina [:::::::::}visif to-

" the Congo which would lead you to believe that it had praviousl-

beel. authorized by some words in thosa cahlaes?

Mr, Twaedy. What, Mr. Dawson, hafl previously bean

| authorized?

Mr. Dawsen. The authorization of the assassination affor*,
the elimination of Lumumba.

Mr. Tweady. Only in tha most genearal %terms. Ho oparetio:
had bLezn put forward by tha fimwld., TIn our businass, thasas
thiras Were done bv opera+ioral nlarning, a* which point onre
came up with an operation that was afgreed upon by tha Statiorn
and by Headquarters, an” this, then, would have heer aither
implemzuted or not, according to the sav-30 from Headquarters.

“Ar. Dawson. That kiud of operatlonal planning is

TOP SECRET




after arrives in the Congo, is that corract?

Mr. Tweedy., This, In effect, is that (Indicating). You

" can tall by the Chief of Station, thare is no furthar

! refersnce to as Ihrucall.

Mr. Daron. In this cable traffic?
Mr. Twaedy. In this cable traffic, was looking at all
sorts of ways and means of alim?natinq Lumumba, not restricted
. to assasaslination, which coincid;a axacﬁiy with my recollsction

.. of the: paricd betwsen when the subjsct was first broached to the

1 Station and that rathar indafinable pariod whan, in effect, (¢t

was all ovar, which, T surmpoae, basicuily is the disanpaara:n~e
of Lumumba.

1 think all of this traffic supports my contantion thet

AWML B FALL

under the instructions he was givan, the Chief of Statjon in
" Leopoldville set zbout exploring all alleys and found none
‘crystal clear. There were problems with all of them. Soms

looksd more promising than others. Tndividuals who might he

used obvicusly lookad more promising than others. Some were

discussed and discarded. Wa coﬁmentud on some. And so it

war.t.

Mr. Beron. I thinsk that we should proceed in a moment

to qgo through thess cazhles with a closs eya, ans by cne.

Onpe further poink ing tastimony, to be fair

to him, he said he was under the i{mprassion that it was gensarel

Aguncy procedure that in a misslon like this one tha Chief? of
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Station probably would check back with Headquartars, that any

prudent Chiaf of Station would check back to reconfirm his
i

authorityto go ahead with an assassination opwration. butigjj

Prong tAcsgy 200 3445000

b

sald in his conversation with you he was not told

that ha ahould co#vay to tha Chief of Station the requiremant
that ha should check back with Headguarters befo;a he procesdasd
‘ with the assassination of Lumumha.
Mr. Twaady. 1 cannot commant on his statements, bacauss
I cannot recall what I sald to him. It certainly is parfectly -

concaeivable td ma that I could have hal this conversation with

him and not mantionad this, tha*t this would he covered in al!

the basic corraspondeuce that 1 was having with the Chiaf of

Station.

AARD B *AUL

Mr. Haron. So ther 1+t ia possible -- or is i+ nrobable
; .

that in vour instructions to Fbout his mission

to the Congo vou might nct have explicitly muntioned tha

reguirement that ths Chief of Station return o Headruarters

to recunfirm Fis authority to move ahead with ¢heg assassinatio..
Twezdy . It ig, 1 sunpose, possible, 1 am not qgoinn

to sey it 1s nc% pessible. T am mer=1ly gszvisnt that that i=n

Lot the way we ¢id business, and on *he whzle,

woulidl e as familiar wi#h that as 1 would -- nerhaps not a3
Familier with i*, hscause hs was on the techriral gide wher= |
was ci1. h: oparational sids and ua=d tc thin chair of commars

thina and the r=lationship hutwean the Divisisn and Statrion
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Chiefs in the field, to a grasatar extent thqﬁw lwou]a.

The last thing I am doing is impugning his veracity ard
i his tquéimony.
Mr. Daron. Whan you say it 1s not th; way wa do business,
you meant to say It was your understanding in ganeral Agency
1 practice that the Chief of Station in a situation like this
| would ba axpected to chack back with Headquarters?
Mr. Twaedy. When a Chlaf of Station wae given the authority
:to carry cut somathing entirely on his own initiative, that
“ was maQn quite clear -- I'm not talking about this case, 1 mcan
Gauwrally -- this was made qui§4 clear,

Mr. Barci.. When yvou wersa talkipg about the fact that

wWARD & PN

"this was not thu way that we genereglly did huainess,” vou wer-

not raferring to the fact that vou would have mads it ahsolut=!-

% o ]

explicit ir any conversation with or anyhody

l1ika him who was undaertaking 2 sansitive mission that the Chic’

of Station would be axpected to chack back?

My, Twasdy. If T had not manticonad this to

and he said I did not, 1 am perfactly pranared to halieve hin,
it would be because it nevar occurrzd to me thzat the Chief of
Station would act in any othar wav. That is it.

My.. Dawson. Nf courss, Mp, Hedgeman also tustifiad thet
it never would have oceéurad to him to have carried this out
without heving ch;ckqd hack, ar? he id so, of ccursa: the

cahles wilill show that verv clearlv., What we ara trvinag te fo-us
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aware of Agesncy practice?

exactly what conveyed to Mr. Hedgeman,

which, of course, you could not testify to,
Mr. Twaédy. I could not.
Mr. Daron. Or what you sald to him,

Mr. Twaasdy. I think it 1s quite possible that I did not

; gay to’ _for Heaven's sake, do not hava the

. Chiaf of Station go off assasasinating this fellow without

_irofurring back to Hesdquarters. It would never have occurred

"t ma to do that. It would have bsan, in my view, superflucus.

Mr. Dawson. You arae, of course, aware that Mr., illsdnaran

" was aware of this practices in the Agency?

Mr., Tweady. Cartainly.
Mr. hawson. You had ssen that happen. He had oﬁly haan
Station Chief for a short time; 4in splite of that, he was still
Mr. Twaedy. I think that it would be parfactly truerto
say that any clandestine sarvices officar whoe had raached a
cartzin saniority in field exparience whe*her he was Chiaf »*
Station or not, he would have suckad this in with his mothar’s
milk. We ware, if I may sav so, a very disciplined oraaniza*i™
in that regard,

My, Dawsouw. Dp=cifically as to Mr. Hadgeman, that would
apply to him also?

Mr. Tweedy. It wonld indeed.

Mr. Baron. f.ut us procezd than to & document ws will
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Exhibit 3, which is a cable from Bronson Tweedy to the Chief
of Station for hia eyes only on September 22, 1960.
{The document raferrer
to was markad Two.di
Exhibit No. 3 for

{idantification.}
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Mr. Twaedy. This ia moastly discussion of

Mr. Baron. The man you rafarrad to was at this time an

P | Mk 207) $44-4000

agunt that was in contact with the Chief of Station?

Mr. Twsedy. 1 remember him vary well, I could not possibly
ramambar his namae. 1 remembar him vary well; T mat him later.

Mr. Baron. [llsa provad to bes a highly sffectiva agant for
the Station?

Mr., Twasdy. Ha was & very good intellinance agent, an
excslleant intellineance agant, for the aimple raason that ha
was able to maks contact with groups anq mudla in the Congo
which was vary difficult for non-Africans to reach. !te was,
¢ yaar or two, a firsc-class intellinancs source baslcally:
w0t an action source, but ean intwlliaeacs source. -

Mr. Barcp. When you read the gentencae thdf.iS at thes
beginning of paragraph B on tha first page where it says:

"Concur this possibilfty worth watchina, hut if decidad support

for ;objuctivus. Reliseve essential such bs providad

through third ndatienal channal with PRPRINFE role complatelv
concaealed.”

Wha* are vou referring %o thare?

Mr, Tweoedy. I am no+ gura; 1 do no* ratember.

recall what the incoming cable said. )
el

What ! am obwviously sayina is I aguaesa, o

ife who was, at least had been, %

1 *hin% what [ waa sayinag is8, i{ wg wanted to use
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directly in an &ssassinstion attempt, that I would

i
1
i

|
!
!
|

!
h

" paragraph, which may not have had anything to do with

not dismiss it cut of hapd.
Mr. Baron. You would be concerned about its ‘security?
Mr. Tweedy. Absoclutaly.
Mr. Baron. You then would say the phreasas [::::::]objec~
tives” would rafer to an assassination attempt?
Mr. Tweedy. Yas.
Mr. Baren. That the assassination, discussion of an

assassination attempt, was being restricted to the E:::::]

: channal?

Hr, Tweady. Yas.
Mr. Daron. On tha last page of this documant --
Mr. Twaedy. Tha only thing tha* worrises ma about this

conclusion of mine is this, the mora I read {t, 2-B is anothar

Lol.t.

at s8ll and I 420 not faal, at least 1 canmnot rucollect, why
v

any leaks would almost certainly have included the
ok,

o f3

if tware involved irn this. Thus, I am inclined to

feel T am talking about somebody alse and not

Mr. Baron. 1 will represent #n vou in other cable traffic,

I beliave, which we will review a3 we procuad hera, thara was

discussion of the usas of ano*v..-

Mr, Tweady., This was nrobahly the case. I Ao net think
satd

this reﬁars to B hera I do not think refsrs to
Fu Y]

! cannot recall --
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Baron. Who?

objectives would still refer to sxploring posaibhilitieus -

! to an asszasination attempt?
Mr. Twewdy. VYas,.
Mr. Daron. This may refer to exploring it witn_u
| diffurent agent?
Mr. Twaady. Yes.
Mr. Raron. ©On tha last pags, paragraph 3, {¢t tella the
. Chiaf of Station: “Not intended you conatrus abovs comTanta
* a8 basically nesgative. You and colleagua understand wa cannot
read over your shoulder as you plan and ssress opnortunitiss.
Our primary concarn must be‘concaalmant PAPUTFE role unless

cutstanding opportunity emarges which makes calculated rigk

WHED B PRy

first class bet. Ruady untertain any ssriocus propcsals you
make based our high regard hoth your profassional ijudaments.”

What ares you rufaerring to in that paraqraph? What massaqe
are You convaying to the Chief of Station?

Mr. Tweady. Wwell, I think if vou raad the cahle vou will

SO0

wotice that we have found difficulty with a numbar of his

promgsals. Thase were axvloratorv nrongsals. I wanted --

S Dot

Mr. Baron, For carrvinag off an assassination mission?

. Weauhe

Mr. Tweedy. You kuap coming off with an assaasination

misaiun as if this was always just around tha corner. What I

£y Sieery, 50

am saying ia, we are In a period hare quite commurn in our

business of vary intensive onerational planning and axploratio:..
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assume the colleague wan
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All sorts of things werse coming up from the fleld. I had

commantead on it here; in the and, I say, do not be discouraget

i becauss you do not see the p;obaﬁla channal wa will use, I

.bacause I gquess hs was

atil]l theras.
Mr. Baron. The first time he had not arrived, but you had
dlrsady cabled that his arrival was imminent?

Mr. Tweedy. I asauma that that is the collsaque. I do

; not think he would have talksd to anybody else on it. That is

all it maeans.
It is, if you like, a techninque of managament.

Mr. Baron. Moving on to a documernt that we will mark

- Exhibit 4, the naxt cable, is from Allen W. Dullas of Saptember

24, 1960 and your Pasudonym is also listed as opne of the senders
of the cable to the Chiaf of Station.
(Tha document refarred
to was marked Tweedy
“ Exhibit No. 4 for

ldantification.?
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Mr. Daron. In this cable, in the first paragraph, {t says:

i
‘ “We wish give avery possibla support in eliminating Lumumba

e | Asee POT) $A8-4000

!;from any possibility resuming governmantatl poaition or Lif ha faitin
"in Laop” -- meaning Leopoldvilles -- "satting himsalf {n Stanley-
‘iville or wlmewhars ©

First, for the racord, any time your pseudonym "Jadwin® or
i Your name “Tweady" appaars in the upper lafthand cornar of a
‘;cablo Or your signature appears on tha bottom, you dispatched
‘that cabla? Is that not riqhe?

I am rafuerring ganarally to the cable traffic.

Mr. Twesdy. What it maans {s thia. Tt could maan seversl

thinas, but 1 parsonally dictated the cahle and diapatchad i+

& Faul

without further referunce, or for somu reason ! constructed *he

LEE T4

4+  cable and had it releasad by a highar authority, thhar My,
'b’;aiESull or Mr. Dullas. Although £hosa were not the only alter-
165:n4tiVus, if my name was on it, I was connectsd with it in ons
!‘form or anothar.
I would guess that 1 dictated the cablas and that “ir. Sullasn - -
and I do pot have any idea.how this came about -~ Mr, Dulles
wanted to Sse it, and Mr. Bissall sugneatad that {t a0 our
from Mr, Dulles and myself, T jJust do not knoy. o What thic
means 18, Dullas and Tweedy ware totally aware of *ha cahla.
M. Harowo. Peturiine than to the santenca | citad from

the cable where vou aindd NDulles were talbinag about givipe evers

poesible suppor+ in eliminatioo lLumumba, wha*t massane --
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Mr. Tweedy. "Eliminating Lumumba from any posaibilicy

| resuming governmental position.” <This, if 1 may say 8O, ravarts

f to tha oriqinal inntrucfion from Mr. Dulles which waa that +he
U.5. position was that Mr. Lumumba must he ramovad from s

i poaition of authority in the Congo and thae auuaasiﬁ;tion was

| not by any means tha omly way by which this might be accomplished.

This, I think, marely reiterates that it is not a -~ being

t a {j::::]cnblu does not rafar Bpacifically to assassination.

Mr. Daron. Would this cable, in using the phrase “elimina-
ting Lumumbe® in this context contamplata eafassination as
&t least one of the Possibla meana tha+ mi~h+ ha wsad?

Mr. Twawdy. [ am afraid i{f | mZY 5&4Y SO vou aAre puttina

WARAD & Pay

words iu my mouth. Thig is sxactly wha+ {¢ Says8., Ha has two
MasBagas now from “r. Dullas. Tha firat one, I think, was
“ parfectly clear. Sincw then he has had magsaqus from Mr,

Dulles' subordinates 1ikas myseif. This mermlv makes it claear
again that Headquarters wishes to "give uvery pcasihle support
in elimivating Lumumba from any possibility resuming govarnment«:
position” and 1 canrot SeY Mmore than thet, and T think to sav
thet this Strosscs assessi-ctjon wonl? he oquits uyatrus, Ayt the
Chizf of Stetio, in Leopeldville was alrsady under inatruction
to be considering thin as onm of the possihilit}=s~

Ar, HBaron.  Assas@inctiosn?

Mr. Twesdy, This Aoss w0t changs +-at .

Haro,,. I think tihet is fine.
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The interesting aspact of that sentence for me is the
Tast of the sentence whera ‘it makes it clear that not only is

there a coucarn about Lumumba being able to resume his position

: in Leopoldville, but anywhers alse, and it would seam that

| assasaination would at least have to be one of very faw meanes

that could insure that fact thet Lumumba woyld not resumae a

'position of powar anywhasrs.

Mr. Twesdy. I do not think I can commant any furthar.

Mr. Baron. Lat us introducas as Exhibie 5 a cabla

' dispatched from the Chief of Station on Septambar 27th, 1969

for your uwyaes only, and this cable baginca with a rafsrancs to

It says he was contacted 26 September. “Wa on same wave
length." Thar it continues, "Hence balieva most rapid actlior
cousistant with sacurity indicated.”

The next paragraph says, "Rasis 2 ¢aiug considering

possibilitinmg:” -- thure follows a list of nossihilitias from

A to G and paragraph 1 on *th: hottom of page 2 fays, "Plan
Proceced ou basis prioritius as listad ahove, uplass instructad
to contrare,”
(The document refarrad
to was markad Twaady
Fxhihit No. = far

{dan+*i€ficatior.)
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Mr. Daron. Dows that indicate to you that on the list of .

priorities, priority A would have basan considered by the Chief

of Station to be his top priority?

HMr. Tweudy. Can you read, by the way, paragraph 2:, "Dasis
54

I' N .
| 2 talks considering possibilities™ of dispatching

to Stanleyville and taking refuge -- that would be reafuge, would

1 .
t not? i

Mr. Baron. Yes. “Recall From Stanleyville” --

Mr. Twasady. == “and have him take refuge with Dig
© ¢ Brother®™ --
Mr. Baron. -- "Would thus act as inside man to brush un

datails to razor edgs. Also would provide infodon food and

£n

wmARD & PAau.,

agricultural problem. Guthman raecalling to TLeop."

When . ilo‘okad at this cabla, he testified that

this cable indicated that he arrived in the Congo on the 26th
;'of Suptember. Hes had two talks with the Chief of Station whare
:’thay discussad various operational possibilitiss of gettina rid
of Lumumba, The letter A rep;us;n%ed their top prieritv plai.
Would you agree with the* interpretatior of tha cable>
Mr. Twandy. I would think so.
Mr. Harou; Would you --
Mr. Twewsdy. When he says: “"Plan drocued on basis prin: -
lties as listed above™ this adain is no* what he was goina o

do at the conclusion of this withou* furthar refareance cavrr'-
T8 5.9

out an assdssipation. Me Bays, what we sue is
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| bast answear to our problem.

Mr. Baren. Dows he not indicate in this cable though
that hs would proceed to implemsnt these plana unless he wars

instructed to the contrary? In other words, this vary cable

;

i might constitute his requast for a confirmation.

Mr. Twaedy. I disagres. I think thess various possibili-

. tios 8till newed furthar exploration is what he was suggesting

. to lsadquarters. he concentrats onthat.is ths best possiblae use

T of on this including further opsrational intelligeance

on the altuation which might lead to an #qreamant that we would
use this man, and thes all th;ﬂa otharsa, hut {t does not-in anv
Sense, as far as I am Ccncﬁrned, it is not in anv sande %ha
Chief of Statioc.. saying, if A looks terribly aoed 1 shall just
go ahead and finish the job without further referance. lNot at
all.

My, ﬁaron. 1 do not undaerstand how ysu.can read the phras-
"unless instructed to the contrary” ip that way,

Mr. Tweady. Because the=re are other po;aibilitias here.
I am sorry, hut 1 am afraid lockina at it fiftesn vears later - -
in the subject tha* you are =anfaged in, T think you would loor
at it entirnly Aiffarantiy thanrl would, working on a dav-to-dew
mattar with the Chief of Station. There is absolutelv noth i

{ir. this cable which says that thay have %“hz danswer e

usc, 0\\

“r. Baros.. Does peragrapk A indicate that
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take rafuge with Big Erothér, me&ning move into

Bntourage?

Mr. Twaady. I think probably this would bs -- I am trying

- t0 think how this was.

. ni
Was this possibly 4

Mr. Baron. I do not know the operationél detalls.

Mr. Twaedy, He did have some access to Lumumba'e entour-
e

'which was the resason we were 20 {nterested.

Mr. Baron. Would you assuma that this cable ls Buggssting

k.t

be.recullud to Leonoldville so that hes might

e S N

iuto{humumba’s antouradgae?
e e e Rt N

Mr, Twaaedy. Absolutely.

Mr. Baron. Whure 1t says he “would thus act as {bsidn me;;

" to brush up detalls tc razor edge,” would you assume that rufars

to saxploring the means by which Lumumba might be poisonad?

Mr. TWQedy; I think that is quite a possibility. 1 ;dunof
apacifically say yws. I suspect he was our best potential source
for operational intelliqence, if you llke, on this.

Then hs says "Alsc would provide info on food and aqaricnl-
curel oproblems.” [ have a vague recollection at thir poine the!
he was raporting rathar importantl? on aspects of foord and
acriculture which was a major nolitical factor within tha Coraon
theo. 1 cannot put it any more c¢learly <harn *hat.

Ithink it is that this woul? ba a bvproduct of this, rhat

we woull agat mor- qood renorting on the suhiect.
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Mr. Baron. You would reaad that sentence literally instead
of an obliqus refeurence to gatting access to Lumumba's food hy
which he mlght be polsonad?

Mr. Twawdy. I would read it‘much more literally than that+.

Mr. Baron. Let us turn then to Exhiblt 6, which is a
cable from the Chiaf of Station on Septamber 30th to Jadwin,
which is yourself --

{The documant raferred
t0 was marked Twesady
Exhibit No. % for

identification.}
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Mr. Daron. ~-- in which the Chief of Station says: "No

! really airtight op possible with assets now avalilabla. Must

choose betwesn cancelling op or accepting calculated risks

of varying degraees.”

.y

best assat available. View nacaﬁaity act

“ immadiately, if -at all, urge leadquartars authorize exploratory
] Pl |

il

;iconv¢rsations to datermine 1f willing take role as

I .

| active agent or cut-out this op.”

. .

f: Firast, would you read the santence or the phrasa “view

nacessity act immadiately, 1f at all™ to rafer to tha fact

that at this point _:}\ad {formed tha Chia® of Station

that tha l=thal matarial was of a limited 1{fa?

Mr. Tweedy. 1 cannot redlly comﬁunt on that. That is

curtainly a perfuctiy reasonahle axplanation for that ramark,

. but as 1 do not know axactly where Lumumba sat on that particu-
i
|

lar moment when this cabla was sant, it miaght have somethina

ta do with his aveilanhility or gomathinnt elas, 1 just do not
Know.
Certeinly your firast point 13 & mossibiliny, 1+ mquati~

)

mates cleer, of course, that althouot na! Dwan us=

Fa

i an on=ratiocaal intglliqanéu support role, he at this noint

hart pevar heenn cut in on plans. 0f couras, Chief of Station

1id not Xoow whethar he woull he willirag *c no a'ona with thi:
ool not.

dr, Harosn. The Chiuf of Starioc. h=rs ia copaidering
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g first on a hypothetical basis --

Tweaedy. Yas.

04
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Baron. It is clear here, is8 it not, that

viewed as a potential assassination assst?
Tweady. Indeead.
Mr. Baron. Let us introduce as Exhibit 7 & cable on 10

Septaember 1960 signad by Glen Filalds to the Chief of Station,

agaln in the channel.

{Tha document referrad

l
|
!%

to was marked Twaady

i Fxhiblt No. 7 for

idan*{*ication.)

-
3
.
®
-
[
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,_'.'Fﬁ' Al T T oeaeed ol ey

Mr. Baron. Prasumably, it ig responding to the cable that

wa just looked at, and in this cable, Glen Fiaslds 84¥8, "You
ad

| are. authorized have axploratory talks with to

; 483¢38 his attitude toward pPossible active aqant or cut-out

role.”

Would you assume that Glan Flelds consulted You bafore

Sundina this authorization to the Chiaf of Station?

Mr. Tweady. Mot nacessarily., I might hava been out of

. town that day. As You will notice, all ha says ia, “¥ou are
i authorizw! hava exploratory talks®-and "Aqree with you inftial

discussions should ba on hypothetical basia.” And, of

COMI'8ws, 4t that point, we woulAd eXpact 2 raport from ths fialcd

. o1 how it want. e was taking {¢ one step further, He mlaht
- 1ot have clearsd that with me if T wara away. e might also

. have parhaps cleared it with Mr. Nissall.

Mr. Barou. As your Daputy, it would have besn parfactlv

» proper in your evaes for Glen Fields to hava issued this ecahla

without consulting you?

M. Tweedy ., Ceartainly. It is quite ppssihlu, too, thas+
he even told Mr. 7issat) whitt hs wes nlarpina *o Ao . I cannot
tell vou specifically. This is al] “hat this cahle authorirzas.
I fiand it entirsly within hisg daleqatad responsibilitias;

Mr. Naroa. Would it hava- bea. standard nrocedura for
Glaen Yields, in vour abSence, to meution to Aichard nNissell «:.

fact that such authorization to be sant to *he Chiuwf of Statio.:
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on an axceptional and sensitive mission like this ons?
Mr. Tweedy. Would you say that again?

Mr. Baron. Would it hava besn standard procedurs for

" Flalds to chaeck with Rissall in your ahsence hafore he sant such

i oa cable?

Mr. Twaady. WNo. Fleld's understanding of his authoritias

; and his relationships with ths DDP uvn such matters were exactlwy

' tha same as mins. We would have sean eys to aye with him,

If I had sant the cablas, undoubtadly 1T would have lat

" Mr, Bissell know that I was plannina to carry thia thing that

much closar. Thy raamson for that {s that wa wara getting clogs

to informing a third party tha* this was ip the wind. Tharefg;..,

bufore we actusally took this stap, I thinv somathing like

£a04

this,

Mr. BDaron. As FExhibit B8, wa will iu*;oduce a cahle on

‘October 7th, 1969, from tha Chiaf cf Statin to Jadwin, which

ie yourself.
{The doruman® rafarra!
to was marked Twaady
Fixhib_it No. 19 for

itan+t{fica+rion.)

TOP SECRET




wWABD & Pawui

CRET

1

Mr. Baron. This cable bagine with a rafar;nca to{jjiiijj]
|

. I
and he!: "Depafted Leop for PBPRIME & October, view

| op.

axpiration date his materials. Howaver, laft cartain $tems of

" continuing usafulness. Guthman plans continue try implament

Do you have any independent recollection of racaiving
this cable?

Mr. Tweedy. You know, it's tgfribly hard whan you seae

';somathinq that clearly occurrad, and to ma I read, it's

. tarribly hard at this stage.to say, of course I remember. It all

rgade parfectly familiar to me pnow.. To 54y quite spucifically
i rucéll rucﬁiviuq the cable will pnfhans 70 a littlae hevond
my MemMory.

Mr. Baron. DNased upon having read this cahle at that
time, which you assume vou did, is that corruct?

Mr. Twesady. Absclutelv,

Mr. Baror. You would have known thras haAd

laft the Congo on Octobar 5th and that the Chief of Seation
pPlaraed to continue to %ry to implemunt tre opsration.

Mr. Twaady., Which means that he would continue his
axploratory onerational work to sus 1f he could come to 80N
solutior,

Ar. Beron.  You would reoad thet santance still to aply
to aun exploratory phase, a phase in which the Chief o0f Static:,

was explorving the feasibility of assassina®ing Lumuymba as
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Ioppoaed to moving to implamenting?

Mr. Twwedy. Absolutely. Under no circumstances anything
alse,

Mr. Dawson. Based upon this Exhibit and the previous ona

" than, Mr. Tweedy, is it your opinion that in this case no agent

{ was aever asked to assassinate Lumumba?

Mr. Tweady. Yes, ipndead. That also coincidaes with my
bust recollectlon which is not all that damn good. It is
parfactly obvious that Was never raquasted to

E

agssassinate Lumumba, and I have no recollection of envbody

having basn asked to do this.

Mr. Dawson. Whethsr *“hwe discussion hynothetical, as

L ]
outlined in the previous axhibit,.

Mr., Tweady. Yas.

Mr. Dawson. Why i3 it obvious that was rnever

asked +0 assassinete Lumumba in light of the santence in this

cabla that reads, "Althouagh dJdld not pick up ball,” -- referrin-
and !

to the fact that did not pecusssarily plck up the

ball on assassinating Lumumba in his conversation with the Chie
0f Statiorn, the Chiaf of Stetionr nevartheless heglisvaed "he
prepared take any role ngcessary within limits security acocor
plish abjective.”

(it

Does thet not indicate that wid at least vien- F

as 30MgOl.e '*hO was prepnared o undertake ar assassination

if he should be taskad wirh it?
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Mr. Tweedy. I did not say he was not. This at that t%ma
Y

is tha Chiaf of Station's best asssssmant of what the’

reaction would ba if tha thing was formally put to him so
bluntly that ha understood ontirely what it was all about.
do not recall, I do not baliave any of this rasidual traffic

indicatas that it evar got sc far that we did .that, and I thirk,

my own bellef is it is a 50-50 proposition on whather

would agres to do it. I think probably Iin "limits securlty

accomplish objectivae” ls probably the controlling factor.
cannot really racall anymora.

Nr. Dawson. Off tha reacord.

(Discussion off the racord.)

Mr. daren. Back on the record.

wWARD & PAUL

This report on October 7th by the Chiaf of Station rufars

" back to the oxploratory convarsations that ha mentionea ha
wag --
Mr. Twaedy. Implied to by Filelds.
Mr. Naron. -- authorized by Fields in the pravious cabice
of the 10th.
Mr. Tweedy. Richt,
My, Haron. As Fxhibit 9, we will introduce & cable siane!’
by B, Tweeldy to the CThisf of Station in the [i::::]chdnnel.
iTha document referred
t0o was martsd Tweaadyv

Exhihi* o, 9 for
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Mr. Baron. It bagins, "Had good discussion your colleagus

| 7 October. Comments follow:"

"A. Be ‘'assurad did not expect objectives

* ba rsached in short period and understand current situation

o fully warrantad return your colleague.”

And then it continues to discuss the fact that you vera

i consldering dispatching & third country national operator and
{ a senior case officer from tha CIA who would "run this op and

':outsidu agent full time undar your direction.”

Doma this cable rafer to ths fact that you debriafed

3

e ———

Mr. Tweady. 1 am ®Rure it doas. That {s what it must ha,

Mr. Baron. The firast paragraph is meant to indicats that

f the Chief of Station should not feal that Headquarters would

bs disappointed in the fact that ha did not pull off an

" assessination mission in such & short pariod of tima?

Mr, Tweady. I want to be careful to how I raply to that,
All 1 was saying to a very profassional colleangue was éhnt w?
had no illusicns about the fact that €has slannina ovuration
of this would be very difficult, at bast, and would taks tim.

and thoroughly agree with the fact that prospects, immadiate

prospects, wera such that there was no alturndative for

{:::::::::ito ratur... That is all ! was sayina.

But to say what 1 wags trving o exormss to him was th:
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fact that we were not overly disappointed that Lumumba was not

assasainated at this point is just not tha level of intercourss

that I had with a veary profassional Chidf of Statlon. That is

' all.

Mr., Baron. Does not the paragraph A here indicate that

the objective of tha miasion that was discussed in tha[;;::::]

f'channal was to aasassinate Lumumba in visw or in light of tha

"fact that{::::jiji]hnd gone to the Congo with matarials that

iwora only going to ba lethal for a short pariocd of time?

Mr. Tweedy. That is what it says.

Mr. Baron. In othar words, what ! am trying to axnlore

"with you is your characterization of this entire stagqe ¢f “he

* ! operation as ons of planning and axploration when wa know that

: '[iiizijz]took matarials to ths Congo which would'only bea lethal
" for a short pariod of time and presumahly was prepared to move

' from sxploration to implamentation?

Mr. Twusedy. If, aé a result of tha Station focusing on
the problum.for the first time, as a rasult of lHasadquartars’
raqu2st, they had come up with &4 plan that they thouaht was
axceadingly soiid and which Headquartars anproved, it is not
surprising, perhaps, thdat we wanted the maszrials thare to tav-
advantane ©f such, if you like, 2n unlikely avant. But this
would noe chande tha normal gequencs of svents, which would b
that the Station would gxplors, keaen ieadoudarters lnformad,

Ywadquartars woul! comment, it would than ba a cresando of
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agreemsnt or no agreement at all rasulting from gither a final’
request for approval or eithar approval or no approval. This

would not have changed.

Mr. Baron. . Bacauss took lathal materials to

the Congo with him that had such a short periocd of lsthality,
ware you not contamplating at that time that the operation

might well move from ;hq axploration phass to the implementation

phase just as soon as and Nedgeman determined that it

was feaBible?

Mr. Twoedy. I think I would put it gquite differently.
* 1 think that I would say that wa would have basn remiss in Lot

" being in &« position to wxploit, i{f wa rmached the point whare

o
3
L]
[y
4
a
&
<
L

Y wa all agresed that the thing was posaible,
If they had merely gona ovar and said we *hirnk wa can Ao
.Iit, by why do you not send tha stuff from Headquartars, tha+
.Efuould have been sort of nonsenss, if you follow me.

Mr. Baron. You would have expacted the Chief'of
Station to cable back for confirmation, but 1+ was certainly
within your corntemplation at the time thnt'whbn{::::::::}vant
to the Cénqo, when the Chief of Startion cabled for confirme-
tion, you woull probably give him a qo ahea! to assassinat=
Lumumba?

Mr, Tweedv. .1 did not say that at 4l1l,

Mr, Naros.. T{ the oneration wers feasible?

Mr, Twasdy. T did not say that at sl1l. It would apot have
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“ baen my say-so. I do ﬁot know what the policy lavels of my

Agancy, who In turn would have baen raflacted in tha policy
lavals of the govarnmsnt, would have dona if it had come to tha
point whare somebody said, wa can do it, do you want us to do
it.

Baron. You would have raferrad that to Bissell?

Tweady. Yeasn,

Baron. Ne would have refarred it?

Twaasdy. He would have refarred it according to his
lights, That was not my businesa. He was his own laval of
authority. Hus was as aware of his authority as ! was at my
leval., I only assuma tha® this would havae hean discussad a+
the highest level, certairly at the Agancy. 1 assuma that the
decision would have had to have bgen mads hy Allen Dulles aund
whe elss he wished to cornsult in Washinagten.

These are pure assumptions on my part. Undar no clreum-
stancus would I have given the o aheasl.

Mr. Dawson. That is interesting.

Mr. Baron. I qust have one more quastion on this line.
! r=;1ivc We are goint very closaly over this qround. We wourll
not be deoing it if it weren't important in trying tec det you to

clarify for the record exactly what shade 0f msaning you want

to attuch hare.

Would it be fair o s: tha* whar vou Jispatchaed

to the Conrnao you expactesd to hear back --
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Mr. Tweedy. I expected this would result in & dialoque
between the Station and ourselves as to what might be feasible.

Mr. Baron. You ware hoping?

Mr. Tweaedy. assisting the Chiaef of Statlon in

his explorations.
Mr, Baron. In view of the entirae policy of the Agancy at

that time, a8 indicated in the cables of Dullaes and the cablas

from yourself and Dissall to the Congo, you were hoping that

[:}«md the Chief of Station would find a feasible means

of carrying out an acsassination miasion and then inform you of

¢ that.
Mr. Twaedy. I am not going to commant on the hopw.

not know what my frame of mind was on that.

WwARD b PAUL

The purpcss of the axerclss was to sas whathar this was

| possible., One thing was clear, that I was the lnatrumant of

g policy in carrying out the exploratian which was antiraly &

. professional matter. If the axploration had reached a point
whare We falt that we could submit to higher authority a plan
which we thought made aome sensa, at that point hiaghar authorit-
would have to take thea ball and run with it and let us know
what they concludud.

Mr. Baron. DBy higher authority hars. vou mean any
authority highar than voursalf?

Mr. Tweady. It would start with me in my chain of comman<.

! would pot he concarnsd with the Mational Security Advisor
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to the President or anybody elsa,
mind bacause of what had cccurred
had bean broachad to the field by
was in the national arena and was

aranda.

I was parfectly clear in my
and the way that these mattars
Mr. Dulles, that tha thing

just not in the Agsncy's

What Mr. Dulles would have done and what he falt hia

authoritias wara from highaer authority 1 camnot tall fou.

Mr. NDawson. That would hava

busn between Mr. Bisswll and Mr.

bheuen & mattar that would hava

Dulles, in that correct?

¥r. Tweedy. In tha first instance, It would have basn

Letwasn Mr., Dullas and the outside world, the Fxacutiva.

Mr. Dawsor. Tha chain of comman! wonl-l hava haan, you

would have talked to Bissell, vyou would not have besn expacte

or would have asked what Mr. Nulleas’ view wera?

Mr. Tweady. Hind you, we Ware also an Agency that was

vury flexibla.

to me about this, %hat was bhacauss

immadiataly available, or somathian of

What [ am gaving is

am not saying Yr. Nullea might not have talked

Mr. "isgel]l was not

13

thia winrd,

at the working lavel, +ha oparasisn.:

level, the Divisional and %ha S2evinn lavel, we had come

with e plan which made profassicnal sense to us which wa

sound =nouan s tha* we would orasent it to our masters.

woitll havz fAnne 89 apd tra resultant instruction o the

would heve danend-=d 0on theiv rsac

within th= Adancvy. A3 far ag ™Mr.

ior as far as Wa8 Conceatrna

NMilles was concetrnad, T can: o

TOP SECRET




s (A0 es J0O2T S8A-BODG

WAL & FAUL

you.
In other words, tha degres to which ha thought he would

to refer furthar to Washington on, I have no idea.

Mr. Bareon. It was your job to find a feasible way to carrv

E out an assassinstion; it was tha job of Nissall and thoas above

1'h1m to dscids whathar to go ahead, as far as you wara concerned?
i

ﬁ Mr. Tweedy. As far as T was concernad, that Ils the way i
| sterted.

f: Mr. Dawson. You hava no indepandant or specific reccllsc-
%tiou that you ever went to Mr. Dlsswll and said, wa do not hevs

1.
~a shot at this, or we do, and wa could do it this way. anrd hin

gsaylng one thing or ancther? You hava ne recolluction alther
Cway?

Mr. Twasdy. Mr. Bisssll read the sams traffic 1 did.

Mr. Dawson. I did Aot know that.

Mr. Tweady. He reard Ehéaa cables, Whan I say ha raad
evary singla one of them word for word -- all T can say is hsa
had full access to these cabhles and anvthing hae had not readl
had anv reascn to bslicve he hatl not read, T would have kaent
Goi.efally briefal on the prograss of tha planning., “aturall-,
he wouldd have bLmen interestend. He wouldd not hava. followed it

§

in detail.

Nawson, Would Mr. Malles have hatd apy access to thens:

lot reutinslv., T think he would have axpuctz.
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Mr. Bissell to keep him orally informed on a thing like this.

y He did not want any morae pPapar floating around in those days,

::Mr. Dulles was in evan anothar building. Now, we waere all down
-at the Reflecting Pool at that point, wars we not, and Mr.

1 Dulles was on E Strest. It doasn't make any difference. The

| number of papers on this- thing would have been rastricted

j t0 ths absolute minimum. I do pot think Mr. Dulles would havae
: axpadted to be bothared with ths opsrational details. What he

" would have expascted from Mr. Bissell wan progruse on planning

the alimination of Lumumba by whataver meann.

'Hr. Dawson. Was the rountine way that that {information
would have bean given to Mr. Nulles -- for {instanca, what 1'm
thinking was, werwe there staff meatings st which you attande-
with Mr. Bissaell in Mr, Dulles' prasea.ace concerning what was
happening ganerally on & routihe quarterly or weakly basis?

Mr. Tweedy. Mr. Bissaell would have seen Mr. Dulles by a3t
large avery dav.

Mr. Dawsos. They would not raview mueetings on a wawkly or
routine besis?

r. Tweedv, He had his own staff muoting averv morninga,
Mr. Julles Jdid. Thegse ware attendad hy his Daputy Directors, of
which 'r. Bissall was On=.

1-u5¢d to see Mr. Bigs:l]l -- he had a staff mesting once
a wesk which all Chiefs of Divigion attendad. Mothing liks

this would be discussad a2t *thoswu, had my own private mantioa:
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with him on these matters whenever (t sasmad necessary by one

. or the other of us.

Mr. Baron. Returnina to the cabls of October 7th, 1960,

: which you sant to the Chief of Station, the reference to a

sanlor case officer who might ba dispatched to the Congo, is that

a4 refarence to ths fact-that Bissell was considering dispatchina

Justin O'Donnall?

Mr. Twesdy. No other candidata, no other. I assume that

. 1a who it is.

Mr. Baron. 'O'Donnsll'’s account that he was asksd by
Bissell to go to the Congo to carry off the assassination of
Lumumba would fit hure?

Mr. Twaedy. Sure.

Mr. Baron. The third country national rafarrsd to in this

. cable and in other cablas as someona you aras considering

dispatching to the Congo to halp with the cparation, would tha+

" bs QJWIN or WIROGUR?

Mr. Tweedy. As I told you before, dufinitaly not WIROGUFE.
fresumably this othur fellow, wheose identity and what ha was is
very, very unclear go Me .

Mr. Barcw. The aqent that was run

Mr. Tweedy. Yas. This would have beesr the ma:n that would

workad with Justin 9'Doanell 1f it hadd all hapovanad.

Mr. Baron., That was OQJWIN, I will raeanraesaut to you that

QIWIN was the affent who was gupervisad by Justin O'Nonnell.
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Mr. Twaedy. Wa read that that time, which is my only
racollection of it. That {a the person ! am sure.

Mr, Baron. Let me corraeact mysalf herae.

I will ruprusant to you that QJWIN was the agant that was

: Vi
| recruited by ERTrio #and sant byto the Congo for

| use by 0'Donnell and parhaps by the Chiaf of Station.

Is that consistant with your recollectien?
Mr. Twaely. No, 1t 1s not consistant with my recollection.

1t i3 cartainly conslstent with what I read the last time T saw

you, which I have no reason to disnuta. 1 just cannot remamher

the hlighter at all.
Mr. Baron. As Fxhibit 10, let us Iintroducs a cable of

October 15th, 1960, which iz not sent in thse [:::::}channul.
7

It is marked RIBAT i the space whara sansaitivity

indicators are usually placad.
{The document refarred
to was markad Tweady
Fxhibit Ho. 10 for

idantification.)
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Mr. Baron. Thie cable requests the views of the Chiaf.of

. Staticn on suggastions h, 8 and C for varicus covert cperations.
2
In paragraph C, there is a referencse too.!\K.
Mr., Twaedy, wae have raceived thes representation from the
i CIA that that was a cryptonym used to refar to Lumumba.
Ia that consistent with your intersptation of tha cable?

Mr. Daron. 1t is indead.

Mr. Tweedy. This paragraph C says in part: “Only direct

I action we can now stand bahind is to support {mmobolizing or

l 02 )
; o.rrqatlugim\}(, dasirahlu as more definitive action might he.

'!Auy action taken woild have to be antirely Congolase.”

How, you siqgnad this cahle, but it was .ot sant in the

special senaitivity channel that daalt with[::::::::::%ission

to the Congd?

wAamD B FAVL

Bafore we discuss this cable, lat us alse introduce intce

the record as Exhibit 11 anothaer cable which you siqned on

October 15, 1960 which was sent in the channel to the

Chiaf of Station.
[The documant refsrred o
waa markaed Tweady Exhibit

o, 11 for identiticetic: .}
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Mr. Baron. This contains the following language: "You

l will nota from cable through normal channel currently being

Congo situation closely and his disposition spontaneously
bacomas numbar ona conaideration.”

Mr. Tweedy. I think by that, I think it is perfectly fod-

.uwful English.

Mr. Baron. The cabls continuaes --
Mr. Twagedy. Obviocusly that means that everyone one talked
" to sald thare is no solution to the Congo as long as Lumumba

llstays in a position of powar or influance there. That is what

waRD b Fau

that msans,

Mr. Baron. The cable 'continues: “"Raise above s0 you not
i confused by any apparant duplication. This channal remains

for specific purposs you discussad with cclleagua and also
remains highest priocrity.

Now, douws this pair of cables indicate that at this peint

G 2000

duespite the indicaticn in the firast cahle that we lookad a¢ thae-

"direct action would be limited to entirely Congolssa action”

_ W oavmmgian

the actual peositio:n of yoursslf and othars at Headguartars

5 f

fnvolved in this onaratic: was that exploration of an assassinre-

tion mission remalned *hs hiaghast priority for the Chisf of

210 F st wrvees

Station?
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Mr. Tweedy., I think that is accurate.
We had come to the end of the road, at least-temporarily

on the [:::::]a-pect and for the time being we ware in no

position to approve anything but: what was discussed in the

Do

cable. Nonethalesa, as long a8 the threat to the Congo

e

from Lumumba existed, there remained & high priority to search

for means to take care of the planning aspacts.

Mr. Baron. When the cable refers to the specific purposs

you discusaed with colleague --

Mr. Tweady. Thins is assassination with

i Bure.

Mr, Baron. It then savys: This purpose remains highest

. | priority. Would that not indicats to the Chief of Station

. | that he should procsed to find a way that Lumumba could be

' assassinated?

Mr. Twaedy. What this would mean to tha Chief of Station

1 ' was that he should retain exploration of possibls means of

L
s

" assassinating Lumumba as highest priority, flea should continu=e

"to sssk Muans to do this, not to do it,

Mr. Baron. Agaiu, you are maintaining you havae just made

yourseself clear, as far as you ware concarnsd, you were still

“asking him to sxplorae and not implamant a2+ this polnt?

Mr. Twaeedy. Ho*hing als< but.

Mr. Baron. Who wouls hava had access to or received

"distributio.n of the firgt cable we looked at which travalled i:

TOP SECRET
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channel?

My, Tweady. It woﬁld have been restricted, but not as

restricted as tha other.

Mr. Barom. Would somebody at the Embhassy conceivably

havs besen cut in on cable traffic in the channel that dealt with

operations?

Mr. Twasdy. Could be, certainly.

J

Mr. Baron. In othar wordsm; the purpose of sending -a

. #woond cable on the same day which dealt with action against

Lumumba was what?

Mr, Tweedly. The simple reason I think -- I say I think,

f bacause I cannot tell you Bo -- &s I sald a few minutes ago,

| obvicusly you'd come temporarily to ths and of the lins on

. _ Measures taken to shorae uponltion in ths

‘Congo,{ﬂabutug would have served to support thé géneral objactive,
i of containing Lumumba by whatever means. It {s all part of tha

; sams purpose.

Once again refarring to6 tha originel cable from Mr. NDullas
which said all means, in effect, anl I think the reason I'm
putting this ir tha open channel, the onan channel is still --

Mr. Baronn. Simply tha ordinary channgl uassd batwaen
yoursaelf --

Mr, Tweesdy. Still 2 restrictad channel. RIBAT {3 a
restricted thing, in any evant. This could have basn diséussgd

with the Ambassador or tha Embassy, if any aspect of 1t seemed

TOP SECRET
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appropriate by the Chiaf of Btation.

Mr. Baron, By contrast, the cabla would only have

been sesn by the Chief of Station?
Mr. Twaedy. The Embassy would not have baen shown this

cable anyway. Wa do not show the traffic to tha Embasay; we
discussed it.

Mr. Baron. It would hava been propr for th

to be convaysd in some mannar?

Mr. Tweedy. To bs discussed.

Mr. Baron. Bstween ths Chisf of Station and parhaps thas
Ambassador?

Mr. Twaady, Discussed; only orally.

Mr. Baron. By Contraast, tha cable claarly would

have been restrictad to the Chiaf of Station?

Mr. Tweedy. I have no reason to balieve that tha[::::::]

business was discussed with tha Ambassador, I do not

beliuve 1t was, although Mr, Dulles, in his original cabla, sai~
l

« ! he could, if hs wanted to.

Mr. Baroz. Let us introduce as the firal exhiblt for

ffthe moment Exhibit 12, a cabla of October 17, 1960 qoing te

1 Jadwin from the Chief of Station.

In this cable, the Chief of Station ig rasponding to vour

‘:suqqustiou that a sunlor case officer might be dispatched to

' the Congo to handle the operation. MNHae sgys it {3 an
¢

= uxcallent idea, T3 that a fair interpratation?

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Baron. The Chief of Station then makes a suggestion
in the fourth paragraph for equipment that might be provided if

such a casa officer were to be sent. He .says, "If case officar

:Isent, racommend Neadquarters pouch sconaat high powarod'foreiqn

make rifle with ' telescopic sight and silencer. Hunting good

hers when lights right. Howaver 2s hunting rifles now forbiddan.

| would keep rifle in office panding opening of hunting ssason.”

Would you take that to ha & racommendation by tha Chief

iof Station, Lf a case officer was sent to tha Congo to concen-

" trate on tha [ijiij] operation, he should ba provided with tha

‘ kind of weapon that would he sulted for a apiper shot at

Lumumbe ?
Hr. Tweedy. Yus. Not necessarlly to be fired by the
case officer, obviously not, but at least used in the oOparatio..

Mr. Baron. This reference to the hunting ssason can be

" taken as & rafarence oblimualy to the fact that Lumumba was i-

UN custody and that thare would not be, in aeffsct, "opan
ssason” on him until he showed his face outside of UN custodv.
Would that be & fair in?urpretﬂtion;

Mr. Tweedy, I would not have interpretad it quits the
Bame way. [ would have interpreted it this way, which was 17
it, as a rasult of [leadruartars suqgaastion tha* a rifle bs
provided te the Station, the Station would coms up with an
operational plan invelving the use of the riflte which Headgque: t-rs

would approve, and that thus, {n effact, tha coparation was on

TOP SECRET




by & rifle,that would ba tha opening of tha hunting Season.

In othar words, the point whare they knaw how it could be used

Frend | Arba FOF) 54464000

and Headquarters had approved its uss.

Mr. Baron. I have one othar geénaral quastion before wa

take a4 break, and that {s, raturning to

| account of his conversation with Richard Rissal)] about -making
i pProparations for carrying off an assassination against an

& | African foreign leadsr 1f it waras rqquirnd,[:::::::;;}aid in

9 that context that he.had highar authority for such an opasration.

R ’ -
1. ‘[:::::ji:jalao sald that he clearly intarpratad Bisssll to mear

that Nissell had Presidential authority for such an operation’

Did you have any knowledgas of such a conversation bhutwean

[::::j::IAnd Binsell from any scurca?
Mr. Tweedy. T do not recall that{::::jjjjj}nd [ svar

discussed highar authority and approval. 1 do not say *hat it

did not occur. ifiijijiiii] gaid that he had this impression

in talking to Nissull, I cannot say no, hut I cannot comment

-
2
“
[y
L]
]
e
«
¥

on it furthar,.
Ar. Baror.. For the moment, we have no further guestions
anid we will take a break aow and pick up eaein hafora the Full

Committss and Executive Session this afturroon.

Waatm gt Sh g )

Thank you very much for your patisnce in qoing throunh k..

XA

documants cne by one. It has been extramuly helnful to us.

(Wherwouporn, at  1:40 p.m., the husrirn concluded.)

B0 P cn
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EYES ONLY GUTHMAN FROM JADWIN

RYDBAT

IDEN PROCEEDING SHORT LT AND S5HOULD ARRIVE

APPROX 27 SEPT. HE WILL MAKE HIS WAY LEOF SOONEST THEREAFTER N1

CALL YOU AT CFFICE ON ARRIVA!I., WILL ANHUOUNCE HIMSEILF AS ‘Dr IS

"AR:S' + DRIEF COVER DISCUSSION WILL THEN BE MRLD 1N wiicH [ ]

MESPOND By Arini b

SUGGESTS MEZETING YOU-AT OFFICE AND TOUGNILL wusy
AIQID SETTING THE TIME. HOWEVER THE ACTUAL MEETING “I1i.1. TAKE PL A

CONVEDETION AND iy

ONE HOUR EARLIER THAN TIME MENTIONED IN TiIS
FRONT MAIN ENTRANCE NEW STANLEY HOTEL. [ wiLL cerry unrOLLY

COPY UF "PARIS MATCH" IN LEFT HAND.

¢ IT URGENT YOU SHOULD SEE IDEN SOONEST FOSSIBLE AFTER HE

PHONES YOU. HE WILL FULLY IDENTIFY HIMSELF ~AND EXPLAIN 1S A

MENT TO YOU. HOWEVER HIS ETA NOT FIRM AND YOU SHOUL I NOT DE

CONCERNED BY SOME DELAY.

CONDBRIM L& IWa OGP I1C g

. FE1L0ad im0 OQFFPiCER SECR.ET ﬁf AUTRENTICATING OFPiCaL
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3. ACKNOWLEDGE ABOVE SOONEST, WITH ANY REVISIONS YOU

IMDICATOR

¥1ISH MAKE IN ABOVE PROCEDURES. CONTINUE USE

ALL . TRAFFIC THI> OF, WHICH YOU INSTRUCTED HOLD ENTIRELY TO

YOQURSELF.

END OF MESSAGE
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S YIRT WELCOME, COMMINTS FCLLS nq
o

AL HEZAL CHOUR MAXIDAUM USE|S b_}"OR COL.>Uru
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o il
L L NP W

Mied s REMAIM UNWITTING FOR TIME B EING ALTYOUG v g

MOBT ACTIVE ROLE, ALTHOULS

TOU Wild

¢

HAS APPARENTLY MAINTAINED SPLENDED COYER, MUST

.:.I.AM]NATION HIS BACKGROUND WILL REVEAL HE RESID

ER«:E‘P‘H-JMEE})ONI LEG ON@@HE&@'_EASSPOELT AND WIFE

CONCUR T PCSSIBILITY WORTH WATCHING BUT B3

OBIJZCTIVES, BEALIL Y ESSENTIAL. S

Gh THIAD NATIONAL CHANNEL WITH FPRINIAY 0L

COMPILIETILT CONCRALID,

f\ IMAGIIE TOU CONCUR OUR DELIEY SUJEC™
. ‘\!
G URITT .L.&__..l.'f DX PCOOR AMND LEAXKS WOULD ALMOST CEMTALNLY

24 1909
iy

A

CODeviMalbtg OFPPICSES




LRI
Funsiily 1

0”,:_“0.“‘_ ) YR
mlCIAG. L

PAGI TWO ciie ot

AX 20, TOW MIST HAYX MUCH BETITER PE!ZJLSPECTIYE
NS .

TIIAN WE, BUT TRACES INDICATE

COXELUTI

AND TIIUS CUR TOMMENTS ALONG LINES B A3OVYEI.

. RZ 2D,
1

UNDX2ETAND STATION HAS HAD AZAICHS QUES T

L4

RAPCRTING RILIADILITY AND WX MUST ASSUME

. CONNECTIONS COMMENTS AS AROVE,

. E. k& 22, FROM TRACES HERE ASSUME SURJTECT MAY A+ R ¥

¢
ARM SUPPORTER OF w NOTE PREYVIOUS CZECH COWNECTIONS,

£F. AWAITING YOUR FURTHER EXFPLOBATION CNA CArvAL

TEL ANY POSSIDLEI CHA SOLUTION. TLUS SHOU.
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ASSEESMENT AS GENUDSE THIRD MATIONAL AS5ET ON GROUND (.
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ACHRECIATE EXCELLENT REPORTING YOUR REFERFNC

S
AND COMMEND S ALERT ROLE., wi #IsH GIVE EVYAY

BOINGINLE L ELIMMIATING LUMUMBA FROM ANY POSSIEILD

HESUMING GOYEPNMENTAL POSITION R LT FAILS N LECP.

SETTRG HIMSELF IN STANLEYVILLE OR ELSEWHERE.

¢ WHILZE FULLY ANARE OF REFARIOUS Pwrrnzci—

TO RESTORE LUMUMBA, GREATLY DISTURBED AT

AS MEMIE -

i TOU SUGLEST ANY ACTION WE CAXN PRO ML,

—
(W, W]

DLACID OR TAKE OTHLRWISE TO HELP DETACH THEM Fa0OM LUMUMIA
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5. AT TUUR DISCRETION, SHAREZ THIS Men3aGk WITH
L]
AMBASSADUR .

CI3 L JOMMENT:

\.‘

‘.. -
AT sk A BN
‘\ .-"

Y ‘,‘\,;_\[\ N
.. w.; b ., X AaTiND L4 ,!v:
Illilllﬂ/ﬁ QFFICERL n SECBET ' ; awiWEliin ATIN
. Y . e ——
REPROOUCFO(‘) BY ik d Treard Irst WHEIND wrf1CE S FRoHIG




PR
wm:‘_

PRIORITY

'N 18afg

LESP 3226
R ) 2;

LR NS

e CONTACT S [ TwMD kg SAYE Anxious

PROUGRAM |F PROPER INSTRUMENTS AYVAILABLE .

)

ner

PLAN PROCEED‘O\J EASI$ PR!DRITIES ,\5 LISTCo r«_aovc - UN e

it

[" REE KL

.‘*\I, _




s 'F":'P.IOR PTY

LI 1By

LEDR, Sz

]f v
. ’:.-‘

A et

el T




S U R TR
REC'D CADLE SE£1.

PRIORITY

13585

PRy (431} LLOP '?U?‘-;[)

"llu

DL ONLY GAUwint FHOM GUTHAAN

- il
RePAT YGPROP
CE L Y mhh} fout 71%5 )
V. IOFN PEC CONTACTED 26 SEPTEMEER.  WT ON SAME WAVED Litil”

Gy LTemlAN AFHATD E}\.-‘EAKENING UNDER _“W”‘URL. Vet

0T RAS D ALTTICON COMNSIESTINT WITH SCCURITY 1NDICATELD.

BN

AR

RYIGERING POSSIBILITIE S

FooM STANLEYVILLE &%N0 pAYD s L ar

WOULD THUS ALT AL 15 10L Mk 1O Ry

ALSO ‘I-OULD PROVIDE INFO s 07070 iy

Fan

ALt U [P M.  GUTHMAN REC '_:::G[ i0 LEUP.

o

* ¢. SUBJECT LECP 05981 le 16666 ) Sall KD PLANNED ALi1

<.

iT-N & DAYS. OATE PASSED AND NO ACTION BUT IF PRICE RIGHT Mjoils
crT o HOAD. e '

[1_ SHT- G QAD r\‘_\

z wWHO UN'n’fTTlP‘?G GUTHCAN POLITICAL

-

COMTACT VISITED 5TATIO’¢ 26 SEPTEF‘EER.- EXPRESSED ViEw NEED TArg

et
-t

. _,AID HAS NNrs L-MAN: SOUAD WHO VAN INTER. Y it

'JMD;ATE ACTION,

ACHIEV" POSITIVE SFTTLEHEHT

SECRET‘)

'.E‘..mJG OFF 183
i

el
T y v S
.".'.‘ '."'n.‘”..‘ "I 1o k N




- .
"DIRECTOR

LEOPCLDVILLE ,
C/AF {CR HIZE, M DIV NSTIFIED 1940 30 5EP)
e, 3fc 2 CPERATIONAL IMAED | A"

IN 28557

21 ~e . e Leor v
: -' ;.(\'.l: :

EYES CNLY JACWIN FRCM GUTHMAN
RYBAT | : Gip 22 1905

1
REF: DIR g3ipgh (ouT 74837 ) C |
1. NO REALLY AIRTIGHT CP POSSIBLE WITH ASSETS NOW AVAIL/

L
MJST CHOOSE BETWEEN CAPo‘CEl?\INO OF OR ACCEPTING CALCULATED R1545

GF YARY ING DEGREES. ;
' \L

Lo
|

2. PRI PARA | REF: WL BELIEVE IR

oy
301

AVAILAPLE. +1TW NECESSITY ACT IMMEDIATLLY, 17 AT ALL, uh?z b
ad

L

&) THURIZE €#PLCRATORY CONVERSATIONS TO DETORMING if

MILLING TAKE RCLE AS ACTIVE AGENT OR CUT-OUT THIS 0P, (WIULD
APOOOACH G HYPOTHETICAL BASIS AND ROT REVEAL PLANS). IF HE

APPEARS WILLIMKG ACCEPT ROLE H'E ELLIEVE IT NECESSARY REVEAL

CEBUECTIVE OP TO HIM IN ORCER OOTAIN FULL VALUE; HI1S POTENT AL,

L

ALTROUGH TOO EARLY SEEL SOEC!FIC CCTAILS PART 1t LT,

" BELIEVE RISX M:N:HIZED iF HEELEAVES AREA BEFCRE EFFECTS 0P ARE
4 . . .I.;-E.'?_:_'? D

 APPARENT, .
3. FEAR MIGHT HAVE uvzn;rnao Possmluw[ E

PARTICIPATICH, BELIEVE HE UNSUITED ROLE AT PFES HT TiME, VIERW

POSSIBILITY MAY Aqu BL‘REPQRTINQ 10

£




a

i

-1
4
T
A

S o e S e+ ¥ Sl

- .
‘DIRECTOR

L)
&,

T

LEOPCLDYILLE i
C/AF [CR HENE, & CTIV NOTIFILD 1940 20 5EP)

HEL'U vaale SELT,

coe, . 3/c 2 . . | GPERATIONAL (MMEDIATE

IN 22857

WILLIMG TAXE RCLE AS ACTIVE AGENT OR CUT-OUT THIS OP. (WiuLD

iR ' ) _ . , _("”. LECP 9”)',}-'
EYES CNLY JADWIN FRCM GUTHMAN ORI S O
| | Sip 221005
RYBAT 5L
' | CIA
REF: DIR 23094 (OUT 74837 ) :

1. NO REALLY AIRTIGHT OP POSSIB_LE WITH ASGETS NOW AVAILS LE

L .
MJST CHOQOSE SETWEEN CANCEI*NG OP OR ACCEPTING CALCULATED RI54A5 -

GFf VAHY ING TEGREES.

2. AL PARA 1 REF: WwWE BELIEVE HELT O ASSUG

AVAILABLE, 710w NECESSITY ACT IMMEDIATELY, IF AT ALL, URGE 125

AUTHGRIZE ©2PLCRATORY CONVERSATIONS TO DETIRMING f

APPEOALH G HYPOTHETICAL BASIS. AND NOT REVEAL PLANS). IF HE
APPTARS WILL MG ACCEPT ROLE, WE BELIEVE IT HEZESSARY REVEAL

GCEJLCTIVE OP TO MIM 1M ORGER COTAIN FULL VALUE M5 POTENTIAL.

ALTROUGH TOO £ARLY SEE SPLCIFIC SLTAILS PART 14 LF,
" BELIEVE RISK MINIMIZED IF HELEAVES AREA BEFCRC ECFFECTS 0P A2
 APPARENT. ,”, ‘ |

3. . FEAR MIGHT HAVE ovmam?ao POSSIBILITY !*‘

PARTICIPATICH. BELIEVE HE UNSUITED ROLE AT PRESINT uM:, VIEW

POSSIBILITY MAY ALSO e; nspommc T0 '

s :.'ii'- SR ET .' L : .




.OPERAT IOMAL IMMUIIIATI

B2 T
IN 28,
LECP ;%%e

Y T

c.t

J

NEW POSSIBILITY £EXISTS VIEW 29 SEPTEM3IER GUTHMAN

TALKS. ALTHQUGH PREVICUSLY MAVORED suputoT

REF QP, NOW aElevESraléﬂ icnoup WOULD BE SUPPRESSED 11
CONGO AND REPLACED IV SUBJECT EVEF

REGAINS ASCENDANCY., EXPRESSED VIEW NEED TAAE IMACDIATE ACTi(:.

T'E'—-—;CHE PRCEPCLE EXPLCRE THIHS MG SGOCNEST TQ SLE ta-

TAR T MWL UIMes GO AND CETERMINE HIS ASSETS. ASSUMING

CETNG PLSITIVE, BCES HQS CONSIDER MM BE TRUE "HiRD (O

SATICMAL FRTm poyT v W SECURITY OF 0P OF REACT |-

FAVCRABLE, BELI'E“.'E TH1IS OFF"ERS MOANS ACHIEVE QOUECTIVE EARLY 71

LS el

PAR WITH N SO.FAR AS ACCESS AND SECURITY CONCERNE

5. RE PARA IF REF: .AS OF NOW DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH [NFO

E/ALUATE POTENTIAL OF CHA, .

S, wiEw IMMININT AND LT iNaD, ™

\&_L i Ir‘\..pg .

CUEST HCS REPLY OP.IM YIA EGUERRY L INK,

‘\\\

END OF h"'SS AGE




0 SEFTOBER 1966 R B
LECPOLOVILLE o | lotreag 'l ﬂt— 5 : 51‘4{] i
[

IIOUHHII

DIRECION

.C PV
( CrLEATIONAL

fce,\c,C » [ R .
\r // j : Do 1MEDILTE -

[MT_;.\H
FUKIAITT -
N

[}
‘

!.....__..

N e YafNmenp

l\L" ' i a ]
p— ,
e 2 1915 .71
- et 5o
L’ “‘\ Cite pir 036}’3
QRee”
: EYT
€Yts Gay curr €S COMAENT:® URGED MQS AUTHORIZE CXPLORS S
TALKS TO DETERKIME IF AT I DM
RYCAT L
war [ ] T 12 reTie e coT=oum)
RE  LLOP lan2 (1N 208R7) y
)
1. YCU ARE AUTIECRIZED HAVE EXPLORATORY TALKS ¥ITH TO AS

LECP

HIS ATTHTLCL TOWARD  TCSSIBLE ACTIVE AGENT (R CUT-CUT ROLL. AGREL WiITH YOu

THITIAL DITCUSIIONRS LHOLLD BEC Gt HYPOTHET ICAL DASIS. i ]

¢, LT UCES AMPLNG FROM HERZ THAT OF POSSIBILITIES AYAILALLT

.IST. wi TTILL MAYE SOHC WURRY ADCUT POPRIME STAY TCGLTHCR WITH QUESTIC!

OF Wirs. CavvLR »U  WiLL WEIGH VERY CARCFLLLY YOUR IMITIAL AZSTEMENT Hid
ATFITULL AG Wil A3 ARY SPLCIFIC .APFROACIES THAT BAY DERGE. VL WOULD iCHL T.a.

Vs ) SITUATION WOULE ALLOW FOR HCDIRATE HASTE.

15 ALSTALI MCHE DETAILS WE ART RELICTANT CQGILER e,

WCRIAS ol HAS BELCM LOIG THME COUTACT AZ0 1N HIS SPECIFIC FIELD I 15 1N
HOST RIZFICTS AN ALGENT wh WOUAD ST!LL HAW.'. BASIC GUESTIOS AS TO CCHTROL A D
SEOUnITY. Wk 0O MARLE TQU SHCULD E}J’LmE HIS dl“:’.llﬂ WITH QUESTICHS ML

COLIGUE THAN FIRFST, ,F YOU FEEL WE Aﬂﬁ \.ROn'G oY S8 ASIESSMENT Ll

AQYISE AFTIR KEXT TALXS VITH um._ )
X, APPRECIATE 1L°IZR YOLR £F CTRAACH TO FRCOLEIS,

' COUIO?HAI’INO [s 2.0 A X\ B - 30

r' C/ff . . I S_{-c 'I"C—T N CAJTAITMHIICATING Ol
‘tGDU"IION‘ﬂY OI!“.ER TIU\H lh."; I.,SU!NG O.FrlC-. 15 FS:U‘*!I.’.!;IL.) it

(’1‘(.{ ol ﬂ).E-—*‘-"TJ-A:




B N

< 1 ocY 64
DIRECTOR

LEUML-.LLL
c/ar RiC0 (4sLE SECT,

oo/e, sfc 2 PRIGRITY

|
[ w20
[ N

PRITY DIR i SRR
EYES ONLY JADWIN FROM GUTHMAN®

wear[ "]

PEF: DIR (3583 (QUT 79300 ) °°

1. 1cex oir gihky (cur 7ibGA CLFARTLO LILP
§ 30T, VILW €XPIRATION TATE HIS MATERIALS. 1w 00
ITEMS OF COMNTINUINS USEFULKESS, GLUTHAAN PLANS 217,

M EMINT CP,

1

2. (LG TED LAPLORATORY CONVERSATION Wil Te

PEF.  AFTLR EXPLORING ALL POSSIBILITIES, | YT

———

SO_UTION RECOMMENDED 8Y HQS. ALTHOUGH DIO M%7 PICr L2 Zall,

[ A

BELIEVE HE PREPARCD TAKE ANY ROLE NECESSARY WITHIN LIMITS ST

ACCLOAPLISH OBJECTIVE.
5. IF AS BeLIEVES  PESRIM STAY DR LOATION
WIFC PERVANENT BAR HIS PARTICIPATION, WIZH STAESS WICESSITY
POV IDE STATION WITH QUALIFIED THIRD COUNTRY KATICHAL. PLCRG ML
SUCH ASSET LOTALLY HOT FEASIBLE VIEW SCCURITY FROLLLM AND LIVITEO
RNZER POTENTIAL ASSETS. OMLY OTHER POSSIELE ASSET vCAT 1S
' EGITHHAN DOUBTS E CAPABLE SUCHM ACTION, ALSH Ffew@
® MIGHT REVEAL DETAILS 10

Lo Ccemer ]




EHD CF »EB5A5L

S0y roae Nl CLTYES ONHLY APPLARS TO BE ImPROPEALY USID. N <380 HiP_~

oo rAS0 ADYISE THE TIELD TO COMPLY WITH RLSULATION ¥o- /0.

sl AYTWIA VD GUTHgAEN TO HAVE LAPLURATORY T4 vl
T Attt eSS WIS ATTIIULL TOWMLYD POSSIB L ACTIVE AGINT

z

; oS ESPLT




S e s e
P
lq-_p,.’.-.,

i

!x‘-r-/ FRITRITY

L
[ w memems

b orisasavimay g

. . A

Toaat 1A TE

{FRITT) LEOF 124402 o i i pa A
PO L

RYBAT

ETEI UNLY GUTHMAN

XA

HAD GOOD DISCUSSION TOUR COLLEAGUE 7 OCT. COMMENTS

FOLLOY:

Do AGAURFD D HOT FRAPECT OBIFIITIVES Be,

oM
©. UNDERZ PRESEMT cmcumrm:c"m@ SI"OU LD

CERTAINLY 5%OT BE MADE WITTLNG BUY FUTURS CIACURMS AN L -
T AR
SAL0NIN FOR OF IR ea. OR fmﬁu ACTIVE ROLE,

C. MELAMWIULE WX CONSIDELING DL&?ATCiuNc; FTHUR LD rraTie

OFXIATOR YHO, WHIN HiE ARRIVES, SHOULD THEN BY AS5555 0D

TCU OYVXIR PXRIOD TO SEE WMIETHEDR HNE MICHT FLAT ACTIVYE OR

Fm IR AT I B rPICE Y

.neua\-no Drrcin E JECBRRET }




PAGE TAO
CWOLE ON FULLL TIMI BASIS, ir TUU
SUITABLE AND BEARING IN MIND HEAYTY EXTRA LOAD THIS FFLACGKS

UN TOU, W OUL.D EXPECT DISPATCH TDY SENICR CAS3: OFFICER KLU

TS CP THIDE AGENT FULL TIME UNDFK TOUR UIREZTION.
. — . S e et e e - e T T
i ANT CASE THIRD NATIONAL WOULD NOT R WIHITING FRIGH lli- s

AN AU ULLD CATENSIBLY BE SULHEDULRD PZRFOAM
roir i AL PSSt Yo
CULLEADUL MENTIONSD ARAIYAL YOUA BASIL T Ay L

o

LUANDA WEEMTND, WARMLY DUXPCRT THIS AFD ANT GiH A snon T

¥
LEAVE YOU CAN SCROUNGE, DO NOT WAIT TILL YOU TGO TIRED TO

Z¥IT FACMK it.

KHD OV MESEAOCT

it ey e

~

o

S

f
3 ///(,u/f’,o{.
-’u / Ul:l-l"‘ﬂ oerri LN
E1adademm OFPITEE / 1 . BRERGCERITT } AUTRINIICATING QFFICHR

fEPRCCUCTIGN BY OTRER THAN 1D 18UING OFFICE 13 s5C I

. . P N e .

- ""'"Tr"“'{"'""""—‘ £y e pashel e s
rmmr""m-*"". IR P EIANE AR AT EIRE W L\" TRy T T,

s & ot rd R 4 — s e ot
..'J‘ ‘("t‘f‘.‘ -
Tatx 3 '» o
ey,
ks rr.-i e




15 Dctobed 1944

AP CLOY AL

.
SIIE et

PECRITY

[ L S R

lr_l i HIA S RolV B3]

f
1

an).rl

IX A, JZCP LG {IN 25261)
3. LECP Cicd ON 23967)
C. LzOP 0672 (IM 23052)

FOLLD APPRICIATE TOUR VYIEWS rOLLOWING:
£1.4

GUARD BY GIYING EXTHA I'AT

AL P U BAA T IUN

PEAHAPS 25-30 PIRCENT MORE THAN MOW BIING RECIIVED TO CORFTS

Ca OFFiCERS AT ZZ{LISTED MEN UP TO 2306, o0 KOT FZ=L r;—:ar[:!

CAN BE USED FOR THIS., 3 AIBE QUESTION W HI UG

COULD BE SO HELD FOR LONG. SUGGEST THIS

BEL5T HANDLEID 3T SIYING FUNDS ‘I‘Oé FYOR HIM TO GIYE TO ~
s ) Lk Ying

PLRACSE THIS TO U3E TO KEX P PIMNE STRETI T

T
-

3. AMMURNITIONM: WHAT AESEAVES AMMUNITION 1O D HELD UMD

By

CNTAUL ¥CULD BE RTZGUIRED., ASSUME LU, 000 ROUNDS FOX

ShAA DL AL MITHT 3N FICE, WE MOULD REGQUIRL INYO CALIBNE
rl'"' Sar v Al at w3 O FaC B Y

SLE e




frative )
e —d m m——

[IXTXS) FAGLE TwWO Citt 1k

TYPE WEAPCIS INVOLY LD, PCOSSIBLEI METHOLS OLLIVIRY AL FOR

PLANME TO TRAMSPORT FROM ADJACINT TZARITORTY, Ui FUSHID L

FROMImBY PLANE OR TRUCX. ALTIRNATIYZ WOULD 3E GIYE

A, 2.3

MCNEY TO| TO GIVE TO FOR MIM TO PURCHAYE

|
e ETT AMD ManND oy IR Td

e
MNO™! TDCT U AND ACCESS 40U TO DETZAMING WHETHEL
Bt N,

AUTING OFF SPIRITUAL SUPPORT MICHT 35 323100

<IN VIZW QUR DISTRUST SUBJECT 2XF A Z.".'C-"LCK)%

B.JG'I'U TG Him. ONLY .DLR_.CT ACTION WE CaN NCOW JTARD 22idND lS TG

—— e —

LD‘-"RT AWOBILJZ.;NG (833 AB.HI-STING&%AA SESIRABLZIZ A3 MOR.A,

SEFINITIVE ACTION MUSHT BZ. AMY ACTION TAXIN WOULD HAVE Tu s =

Y —— —_——

INTIRZLY CONCOLIIL. AQWEYZA, WE WCOULD WZLLCOMYE TOUR VIZWS »CHR
QUHR REYITH CH ANY W AT THIS COULD PCSEIBLT 2 ACCOMm L0,
ZMD OF MEISSACZL

!
\u

kb L 1

; -

[ -
|l/‘fl\"- e !
. o AS ! L‘}L\;-j_":_rnn!lhlo o---cv_-_a

oL A =T : s PP TIC AT e P

Bl t apramn mpe T o :
| S, [ |

LR rCaan, TR BT O lrar o Trar It g QS URG TREIOE 15 220M) P TED,




_‘.._——4___.__—..-

Lokay e Y Il g

Ea e

ek
rnl.h(‘)r-cAL lh""“r

Theed LA e

- e —
(PRITT) LIOP b CHE (iR

o,

RYBAT

=TS ONLT GUTHMAN

vOU WILL HOTX FROM CADLE THROUCGH NHORMAL CHAJINEL

TYRI SUGCEZSETION

TAASRSMI

TOU HILi. PAOBASLY AACEIVE MOREI ALONU THISE LINZS AS STUMBL.

"3 LR CRE NEAFHTS INCHZASINGLY AVDANENT AL STUNDTING
AR D orDS L2 PCN Sinortl AN VS LY 3 CORMEL N

CITUATION CLOSEZLT L A
YOI EXAMPLE WE HAD SOME AFRICAN TALKS i

ONE CUNSIDERA TIONM.
|

1S WEEK AMD ILE CONGO THEX CAME UP W
L

WOLG ANT L

IMMEDIATEZLY. (MO IMDICATION AT ALl

SPECIVIC AB3CUT

L,Oh:v”uSz L nt ANT APFPARENT DU .

oA TE e

TS CliaANNLL RELIAINS YOIL SPECIFIC Ui

VU MRIOIITT

U ‘\‘).LA.JL.: HIGHES iR 030,

I B RNCN

b3 e

AFrACTION TO PR SY i J O DiRLCTED AS.S;(;NMLHT SN

VRO CAS S

xotmpata?




LI N

=t e e e b ————
H

(RN
\\“_\‘,“ ! Fe o til? ;
eyp vz WIS I 2

o d i B

e e

PACE T C

T

SOONZST TO CONCINTULALL ENTIRELY THIS ASPECT. WX STILL WORKI

ONM THIRD MATIONAL MENTIONZD THAT REF, DUT WONDER WHETHER 7°

THINX EARLTY ALAIVAL CASS OrFICER WOULD MAXE BEANSE., SIXM3 T

u wOUD > s . Ll IAE [0 5 - S

YOFPIOY., ADVISY.

5. HAV & 50 UdLL

COMMANLO TTRE c;xou,{

EMi) OF MESSAGE

Sawm AT 3 r s ED

AT g NTIO A N D




i A i - v 2 W ORI L2 N
Al : .' 1Y g "r"—---..
~@IRCCTCR 3 - e e

LIOPOLOVILLE Dcrl? ?] q 8 fﬂ
‘ ¢/ar ' '5L'0 vhbit SEL T
xp, 5fC 2 D PRIOR!TY 2

poo e ]
i ‘ F hg' 8

'\f’jlf\ ;

1R ~2 \‘ - LIoP grbs

YLD DMLY VAN FROUM LUTMAN

T A, vl i ['hf:,",.‘z (&7 ?83ﬁ )
0. in iy (o BIDE ) -

-

e dS NOT DD AL el 00 DR INTEL NeeDED TarL U0,
S, BT VAR At G I LNALRT SUNITOR CASE D AN T Y
. O L ALELLINT BTSN, AL TROUCH MATNTAININS PRIGRITY INTERIL Y 1070
CP, ARLD TEVTTI LnlY LIMITCD AMOUNT TI!._, VIEW MULTIPLE PSS
COM4ITMENTS. TIITUATION WiLL BE Evcn MORE COMPLICATED WHEN wHAl:

'GCES EL1Z 17 TLTCEIR.  IF CASE OFFICER AVAILABLE, GUTHMAN WOLULD

DEVOTD AS MUCH TIME AS POSSIELE 7O ASSISTING AND DIRECTING 15
EFFORTS. 3
3. TLIRIVUSLY DOUBT POISIBILITY

|



PRIORIT:

N 23»53
LEOP g1

ENU DF MESOALL




